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65TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 65th Annual 
General Meeting of South Maroubra Surf 
Life Saving Club Inc. will be held at the South 
Maroubra Surf Club on Sunday, 30 July 2023, 
commencing at 2.00pm.

AGENDA

• Welcome to Guest, Visitors and Members
• Confirmation of minutes of the 64th Annual

General Meeting
• Correspondence
• Adoption of 2022/23 Annual Report
• Adoption of 2022/23 Financial Statement
• Election of 2023/24 Office Bearers
• Honour Blazer Nomination
• Urgent General Business

Yours faithfully
Uri Teitler
Hon. Secretary & Public Officer

VALE
South Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club extends its sincere sympathy to the 
families and friends of those who passed on during the season, with heartfelt 
gratitude from those of us who were privileged to have known them.
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Colleagues, members, friends, it’s with 
great pleasure I once again present to you 
an overview of season 2022/23 for South 
Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club, a memorable 
season of achievement, service, success, 
unity and community. 

During my journey as President of this club, 
so much has changed, evolved within our 
club and organisation with so much more 
asked of our volunteers during not just 
on-seasons but off-seasons as well. Surf 
Life Saving Clubs are now 12 months a 
year businesses, still run predominately by 
volunteers on a shoestring budget, gone 
is the seasonal commitment which many 
people think or wished still existed.
During this season I officially retired from the 
NSW Police Force 
and enjoyed a lovely 
farewell at our club 
which I very much 
apprecaited. 36 
years of service to 
the people of New 
South Wales is a 
hard thing to walk 
away from but was 
made that little bit 
easier knowing 
I could give a bit 
more quality time 
to our club whilst 
taking some pressure of my fellow Directors, 
its fabulous members and our great local 
community.

To our year in review!
This season South Maroubra satisfactorily 
completed all of our planned commitments 
including hosting Carnivals, an Ocean 
Swim, Fundraising Events, Branch Boatie 
Presentation, Socials, Sponsorship 
recognition events. We travelled many miles 
around New South Wales and even to Perth 
by road and air whilst also continuing our 
program of club improvements, progressing 
future building plans and of course ensuring 
we looked after our members, supporters, 
community and sponsors all whilst delivering 
a successful lifesaving season. We continued 
to make available our fitness program for our 

mature age members named ‘Functional Fun 
Fitness for 40’s+’ overseen by Jarrod Cullen, 
completed a 24hr row in aid of Gotcha4life, 
a mental health fundraiser led by our 
wonderful Linda, supported by Phil and the 
many members that participated plus so 
much more!

Our Social Sundays, which extended into the 
off-season were a big hit with members and 
the public alike embracing the ‘community 
club feel’ with highlights being plenty of 
sunshine in our great outdoor space and of 
course our new BK Bar. We remembered 
our fallen members; so many great people 
that are no longer with us but thanks to Linda 
again, we remember them in a beautiful 
remembrance ceremony. Our Facebook 

site was recognised as 
the number 1 Surf Club 
site in Australia with a 
commanding audience, 
how good is that!

Michelle Lo our Office 
Manager did a tremendous 
job looking after the office 
admin side of things 
particularly coordinating 
the use of our facilities by 
a wide range of groups 
including NSW Police 
Commissioner Karen 

Webb and her team, the Eastern Beaches 
Police Command, numerous schools, 
indigenous groups from all over New South 
Wales. We hosted Council run programs, 
numerous private functions and room hires 
for things like photo shoots; the money 
raised through our socials and room hire 
directed back into improved administrative 
services. We again hosted the Dolphins 
Winter Swimmers each Sunday in Winter, 
Coobra beach swimmers and so many more 
groups looking for a place to call home.

Our core business here at South Maroubra 
continues to be Service, Mateship, 
Inclusion, Volunteerism, proven Australian 
and Surf Lifesaving values that ensure our 
club is united and strong. 

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Our Operational Areas 2022/23
Lifesaving – once again led by our Lifesaving 
Director, and this year’s Sydney Branch Volunteer 
of the Year Nicole Cooney, delivered significant 
growth within our lifesaving ranks with a good mix 
of ages throughout most patrols. Fortunately, with 
Covid just a bad memory this year we experienced 
surf conditions generally stable with fantastic beach 
weather resulting in large crowds capably managed 
by our proactive lifesavers. We took out the Randwick 
District Patrol Efficiency Award along with Noah 
Teitler awarded Branch Youth Lifesaver of the Year, a 
reflection on a very successful season.

It was also so pleasing to see the diverse range of 
education courses being provided to members from 
nippers water safety program to seniors resulting in 
our club completing 1280 awards, quite the effort. 
The following lifesaving statistics were recorded; 70 
Aquatic Rescues, 2520 Preventative Actions, 218 
First Aid cases, with ‘No Lives Lost’. 

Our Lifesavers were well supported by state-of-
the-art equipment courtesy of Club Grant donations 
specifically, The Juniors Chain of Clubs, Maroubra 
Seals Club, EBP Club and Matraville RSL. Thanks to 
our valued sponsors our club was also able to provide 
not just wonderful equipment but spent over $10,000 
providing a light lunch to patrolling members on each 
and every patrol plus refreshments after Patrol duties 
were completed. 
Our lifesaving and transport services were greatly 
supported by Ampol Australia and the Clovelly 
Community Bank.

We very much value the work our lifesavers of all 
ages do in supporting our local community and 
bathing public.

Competition – Led again by Shane White and Maria 
Garay, this season we again saw our younger ‘Open’ 
competitors excel at a range of Pool, Surf, Branch, 
State and Aussie events throughout the season with 
our competition future in good hands. Aussie results 
in Scarborough saw our Masters ‘Snagglepuss’ 
boaties take out Gold followed by Gold again for 
our Masters female relay team. Our Youth excelled 
picking up Gold in beach sprint male, Gold in male 
flags, Bronze in female flags, Bronze female beach 
relay, 5th beach sprint, 7th in belt, finalist in the surf 
race. Big thanks must go to our volunteer coaches 
that are the quiet achievers. (A comprehensive list of 
results is contained within this document).

Our IRB team is heading off to Broulee Surf Club for 
Round 4 as I write this report and were solid in last 
year’s competition coming 3rd at State Titles with 3 
members in the State Team, so great overall effort by 
South Maroubra Competitors.

Our success this season has been nothing short 
of outstanding and could not happen without 
dedicated competitors prepared to train hard plus 
wonderful ‘volunteer’ coaches that give up their 
time to help develop our members plus of course 
sponsors that provide funding for equipment, 
shelter for competitors and transport including NSW 
Ports, Southend Hotel, Sydney City VW, Sublime, 
Ampol, The Heartfelt Foundation – a Division of the 
Precision Group (The Marksie Bus), and others. I also 

SERVICE, MATESHIP, 
INCLUSION, 

VOLUNTEERISM—
PROVEN AUSTRALIAN 
AND SURF LIFESAVING 
VALUES THAT ENSURE 
OUR CLUB IS UNITED 

AND STRONG.
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acknowledge Shane White and Maria who have 
led from the front and been instrumental in the 
massive resurgence of competition. Remember 
competition at South Maroubra helps create even 
better skilled lifesavers so give it a go!

Nippers – Led again by Peter and Mary Kondilios 
saw yet again a massive turn out of children under 
the age of 14 with 1150 on the books, in fact the 
largest Nipper section in AUSTRALIA requiring 
precise and constant commitment and leadership. 
Attracting such numbers doesn’t happen by 
chance; South Maroubra is recognised as the 
place to come to for fun, friendship, skills, and a 
reliable club to roll out a comprehensive education 
program in sometimes challenging conditions. If 
managing those numbers on a Sunday weren’t a 
sufficient challenge, our nipper coaches, parents, 
and supporters also excelled at carnivals taking 
out 5th place at State Titles along with staring at 
the Sydney Branch AOE’s taking out the Junior 
Male Athlete of the Year 9-10’s, 11-12’s, 13-14’s, 
and Junior Age Manager of the Year.

Once again, a big thank you is extended to our 
Age Managers, Assistant Age Managers, nipper 
sponsors including everyone that contributes to 
our successes both time, materials and financially. 
We always welcome any extra support as these 
children are tomorrow’s volunteer lifesavers.

With Australia’s largest Nipper Club in Australia 
comes a need to support these future lifesavers 
and, on that note, I’d like to extend my appreciation 
to Nixco, Holfords Pool Services, Channel 10, 
Randwick City Council and Maroubra Seals Club 
for their support of our Nippers.

To our Supporters & Pollies – An operation the 
size of South Maroubra SLSC needs many helping 
hands. I would like to thank each and every one of 
our helpers, sponsors, supporters, far too many to 
mention within my report so please take this as a 
big personal thank you. 

I would like to thank Alex and Sue Hutchison via 
Hutch Legal for their continuing support of our 
club and welcome Holfords Pool Services and 
Nixco as new incoming sponsors. A full list of club 
sponsors is contained later within this report but 
needless to say, your support is invaluable and 
allows us to help create a better society.

In addition to the above, I do need to acknowledge 
the behind-the-scenes assistance provided by 
our new State Attorney General Michael Daley 
- Member for Maroubra, congratulations Mick 
on your recent appointment. Federal MP and 
senior member of the Federal Government Matt 
Thistlethwaite Member for Kingsford Smith, 
Dylan Parker Mayor of Randwick City Council 
and of course all our great Local Councillors who 
give us their time, support and help on so many 
fronts. I also welcome back the General Manager 
of Randwick City Council, Mr. Ray Brownlee, a 
fantastic supporter of Surf Life Saving along with 
other Community and Sporting Groups more 
generally.

Congratulations and thank you to outgoing Branch 
President Peter Agnew ESM, his incoming 
replacement Elissa Hancock and all Branch 
Directors and staff who work hard to support 
clubs in this area. 

Thank you to Gus, Head, and all our volunteer and 
paid bar staff who have risen to the occasion after 
the completion of the new BK Bar, they do so 
much work to make our functions successful with 
guests keen to always return.

Thank you to Greg Morris, Matt from Top Cat, 
all our Life Members that continue to give back, 
Andrew McCabe and sub-committee members. 
To our wonderful Caretakers Barry and Lesley, 
thank you so much and to all those people I 
haven’t named that in some way shape or form 
have given us their valuable time and effort this 
season, thank you. 

Last but not least, I thank the Board of 
Management including Linda our fantastic Vice 
President, Uri, Marcelo, Shane, Nicole and 
Peter for their dedication, our Lifesavers, and all 
members of South Maroubra for their efforts and 
ongoing support, it’s a massive challenge to keep 
up with the demands and pace of a modern surf 
lifesaving club. 

See you all 2023/24 season!

Paul ‘Stretch’ Fownes APM OAM

PRESIDENT

CLONTARF FOUNDATION

The word is well and truly out within the Clontarf 
Community about the hospitality and generosity 
of the membership here at South Maroubra Surf 
Life Saving Club.

As you may be aware from last year’s annual 
report and social media, we have a growing 
relationship with the Clontarf Foundation, a 
not-for-profit organisation that helps young 
indigenous men as they travel through their high 
school years in regional and metropolitan areas of 
New South Wales.

Essentially the role of the organisation is to provide 
positive role models in the form of male mentors 
within schools that act as a conduit between 
teachers, families and students resolving many 
unplanned situations. Mentors are the go-to 
people in all circumstances and develop programs 
designed to positively influence indigenous male 
students in the hope of a positive schooling 
experience up to the completion of Year 12 
whilst preparing these students for employment 
opportunities post schooling. 
South Maroubra SLSC has developed into a 
Sydney ‘reward location’ whereby students 

that have embraced schooling and education are rewarded with 
trips to desirable locations. Students and Mentors alike have felt 
the love and warmth provided by our club and have shared that 
experience with other chapters of the organisation. As I write this 
report, we successfully crammed two visiting groups into our BK 
bar area and Heritage room, quite the challenge but we managed 
to make it happen.

This season and at the time of writing we have hosted or soon 
will be hosting Dubbo, Griffiths, Quirindi, Port Macquarie, Mt 
Druitt, Coonabarabran, and Narromine. These groups are provided 
accommodation, in our lounges, access to our amenities and 
bus where needed. We also have set up a relationship with the 
Rabbitohs at their new Centre of Excellence location at Maroubra 
for tours with the Clontarf boys hosted by players whilst also 
watching them train. We are also in discussion with club sponsor 
NSW Ports re a tour destination and other opportunities.

A big thanks to Maroubra Seals and Juniors Chain of Clubs that 
help us provide a nice restaurant meal during stays along with 
BBQ dinners put on and funded by our club.

Thanks again to Barry and Lesley for their ongoing support in 
looking after these great young men and of course Michelle in 
the office that works hard coordinating with the growing interest.

Paul ‘Stretch’ Fownes APM OAM

PRESIDENT
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Another season over! Now is the time to 
reflect on what we achieved throughout 
the year. Even after 40 years at South 
Maroubra, I am still in awe of the enthusiasm 
and commitment from our volunteers who 
work collaboratively toward a common goal 
of providing a fun, safe and family-friendly 
environment at our great Club. 

Congratulations to you all as you have once 
again ticked all the boxes.

One of the many highlights of the season for 
me, was the induction of Cathie Hall to Life 
Membership at our AGM in July last year. 
Congratulations to you once again, Cathie, 
on this most deserving honour.

We have met and continue working to many 
of our strategic plan objectives including the 
following: 

Our People Our Club – STRENGTH
Objective 1 of our strategic plan: Provide a 
safe and welcoming club.

Objective 2 of our strategic plan: Provide 
a diverse range of services including 
lifesaving courses, surf sports coaching 
and competition, equipped gymnasium, a 
welcoming environment for mature age 
members and one that supports mental and 
physical health.

The second year of our club being involved 
in the Gotcha4Life 24 Hour Row and 
what a ripper it was. We commenced the 
row at midday Saturday 10 September and 
concluded at midday Sunday 11 September 
2022. This year we rowed in style and 
warmth of the Heritage Room within the 
Clubhouse which was just perfect for our 72 
participants. 

This event is supported by SLSNSW and Surf 
Clubs around Australia and is a great event 
for such a good cause. All monies raised 
assists programs offered by GOTCHA4LIFE 
that engage, educate, and empower by 
building mental fitness, creating meaningful 
mateship, and emotional muscle and social 
connection in communities to end suicide. 
For more information refer to their website  

www.gotcha4life.org

To all the members, families and friends who 
participated and/or supported the event – 
thank you so much. You are all superstars. 
To my event organiser offsider, Phil Stivano, 
thanks again for your support, it couldn’t be 
done without you.

Some highlights during these 24 hours 
included:
•	 Marcelo – rowed for 2 hours – with an 

hour break in between
•	 Nippers and parents excelled with 

enthusiasm to row a total of 42km
•	 Aidan Renford – our youngest rower – 

completed 10km in one hour
•	 Marathon man Joe conquered 42km in 

3 hours 38 minutes
•	 Midnight marathon rowers Nick and 

Jordan both completed 42km each 
in 3 hours – burnt 2,000 calories and 
reported pain barrier 10/10

•	 Night shift rowers Billy, Noah, and Ben
•	 Outstanding female participation
•	 Families rowing together
•	 Life Members participating
•	 Raised $4,613 and rowed a total of 

830kms
•	 What a team!

VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT

http://www.gotcha4life.org 
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Functional Fun Fitness 4 Forties +
Since launching Functional Fun Fitness 4 Forties + 
in February 2022, we have successfully delivered 
17 continuous months of this program. It aims 
to provide fun and fitness as you move for all 
members 40 years and over. No experience 
necessary, just a positive and ready to move 
attitude. We are offering 2 sessions per week and 
a choice of time 5.30 pm to 6.30 pm or 6pm to 
7pm every Monday and Wednesday for a small 
fee, the Club will continue the program for season 
23-24. 

Shout out to Jarrod Cullen, 
our fitness guru for his time 
and commitment to making 
this program the success it 
has been and will continue 
to be. Thank you, Jarrod.
All details for this program 
can be found on the club 
website – Our Club/For 
Members/

Gymnasium
Our facility has continued 
to be available for the 
membership. The 
equipment has been 
audited and maintained and 
finally we have seen the 
replacement of the cracked 
mirror! Whilst it took a while 
for me to get this done – it 
was always safe!! 

Barry and Lesley ensure 
the cleanliness of this space each week which is 
very much appreciated. To assist our wonderful 
caretakers, we must continue to do our bit after 
each session and return all equipment to its place 
and wipe down all surfaces during and after use.

All details for gym membership can be found on 
the club website – Our Club/For Members/

Club Special Events
During the season we delivered many successful 
social occasions for members, families, and 
friends to enjoy the hospitality and venue of our 
clubhouse. 

The annual Remembering Our Members was 
held in January, and we were joined on the day by 
the Frost and McGuinn families as we joined them 

to remember our dear friend, surf lifesaver and 
loved one Jenny Frost who sadly passed before 
Christmas. 

Another successful Sportsperson Day was held in 
our Horizons venue catered by Top Cat and was 
very well attended and a most enjoyable day. Our 
MC ‘Chime’s was again the true professional.
Our guest speakers this year were first class:
•	 Lucy Small – advocate Women’s Surfing
•	 Dane Rampe – Co Captain Sydney Swans
•	 Wendall Sailor – dual international and 

speaker
•	 Kate Nipperess – 
former jockey now aspiring 
for 2024 Para Olympics
•	 South Sydney 
Rabbitohs Coach Jason 
Demetriou and player 
Lachlan Illias

Thank you also to Mark 
Ellison, Neil Paine, Craig 
Davis, and Todd Douglas for 
their assistance in securing 
our guest speakers.

We conducted the annual 
Gold Members event and 
welcomed our Life Members 
to join. As appreciation to 
these members of the club 
all were provided with a 
club polo shirt and for the 
first time, we gave our Life 
Members a shirt too.

We acknowledged our Sponsors at the Annual 
Sponsor’s Lunch on the Balcony at Horizon’s 
with a wonderful lunch supplied by Top Cat and 
were blessed this year by magnificent weather so 
that we could enjoy the view over our beautiful 
beach.

We also managed to get out on the Juniors’ 
Boat to thank the volunteers that went above 
and beyond this year in the service to the club. 
With special thanks to Mick Fisher and the South 
Sydney Juniors for the donation of the boat for the 
day. 

Club Constitution & Regulations
Objective 3: of our Strategic Plan Review Club 
Constitution and Regulations review on a need’s 
basis and a full review for relevancy to occur every 
3 years.

Our constitution committee met during the season 
reviewing the changes made by SLSNSW and 
ascertaining the timing for any changes/inclusions 
our Club needed to make to our regulations 
document. 

Clubs are required to have a Child Safe Coordinator 
with the recommendation that this role be 
introduced for season 23/24. 

The Child Safe Coordinator role is dedicated to 
improving the safety of children and young people 
in Surf Life Saving by sharing and actioning child 
safe information distributed by SLSNSW at a club/
branch level. The child safe coordinator does not 
investigate child-related incidents or complaints.

We are pleased to advise that the recommendation 
from the Constitution committee was accepted 
by the Board at our March 2023 meeting and the 
following inclusion into the South Maroubra SLSC 
Inc Regulations.

Regulation 4.2.10 Included Child Safe Coordinator: BOM 
March 2023 Meeting

10) Child Safe Coordinator
a) The Child Safe Coordinator will be the single point of 
contact at the club for all child safe information distributed 
by SLSNSW.
b) Review all child safe information distributed by SLSNSW 
and share with relevant members via the Board.
c) Respond to request for feedback made by SLSNSW in 
relation to child safety on behalf of the Club (e.g., respond 
to surveys, consult with the Club Board and feedback to 
SLSNSW)
d) Board contact will be the Club Secretary.

During 2023/24 the constitution committee will 
undertake a full review for relevancy of both 
documents. Watch this space!

Member Recognition
During the season we had many outstanding 
results from our surf sports competitors which 
are detailed in the relevant sections of the annual 
report. 

Of note, I extend personal congratulations to the 
Aussie 2023 medallists and how proud we are of 
your results and the wonderful standing ovation 
you received at the Club Presentation night on the 
3rd of June, which was testament to the honour 
it is to represent our Club and achieve such great 
results. You join a special group of members within 
the club who have previously had the success of 
Aussie Gold over our 64-year history.

Other members within the club also achieved 
outstanding success in other areas. On behalf of 
all members, we congratulate the following :
•	 NSW State IRB Team Representatives 2022 

– Will Shaddock, Kai Jones, Tara Georgas
•	 NSW IRB State Team Representatives 2023 

- Will Shaddock (Captain), Kai Jones, Tara 
Georgas

•	 Sydney Branch Team Representatives 2022 
– Ruby Gray, Luke Newrick, Jasmine Alexiou, 
Jessica Henville, Christopher Kondilios, Rory 
Muldowney, Krishna Inder, Ryan McNamara, 
Reserves – Georgie Kiernan, Aidan Renford

•	 NSW State Team Representatives 2023 
– Ruby Gray, Luke Newrick, Christopher 
Kondilios

•	 SLSNSW Youth Opportunity Makers (YOM) 
2023 – Noah Teitler

•	 SLSA National Leadership College 2023 – 
Tom King

•	 National Medal 2022 – Simon Torsellini, Matt 
Engel

•	 2022 Sports Awards – Daniel Driscoll, Ryan 
McNamara, Charlotte Ryan

•	 Sydney Branch Betty’s Burgers Youth Surf 
Lifesaver of the Year – Noah Teitler

•	 Sydney Branch Volunteer of the Year – Nicole 
Cooney

•	 Sydney Branch 13-14 yrs Male Athlete of the 
Year – Christopher Kondilios

•	 Sydney Branch 11-12 yrs Male Athlete of the 
Year – Krishna Inder

•	 Sydney Branch 9-10 yrs Male Athlete of the 
Year – Nicholas Kondilios

•	 Sydney Branch Age Manager of the Year – 
Sarah Teitler

•	 SLSA Leaders Masterclass July 2023 –  
Uri Teitler

HOW FORTUNATE IS 
SURF LIFE SAVING 
TO HAVE MEMBERS 

WHO WILLINGLY 
CONTRIBUTE THEIR 
TIME, EFFORT, AND 

TALENT TO MAKE THE 
ORGANISATION WHAT 
IT IS. WE SALUTE OUR 
VOLUNTEERS HERE AT 

SOUTH MAROUBRA 
ON AND OFF THE 

BEACH FOR WHAT THEY 
CONTRIBUTE TO OUR 

GREAT CLUB. HOW 
LUCKY WE ARE.
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In Closing
Our Board has worked together this season 
to deliver leadership of your club. Our mission 
of saving lives, creating great Australians, and 
building our community is at the forefront of our 
daily tasks and thought process when having to 
make tough decisions for the Club.

To Uri, Marcelo, Nicole, Shane and Peter, I 
personally thank you for what you have done and 
the professionalism of your role you undertake. 
We have many laughs and enjoy each other’s 
company which is so very important. I have really 
enjoyed being on the team with each of you.

To my friend and our President, Stretch. What 
would we do without your attention to detail, your 
willingness and availability 24/7, your passion and 
drive. You are to be admired Stretch, and our Club 
reaps the benefits tenfold.

What is a volunteer? A person who does something, 
especially helping other people or an organisation, 

willingly. Volunteering is a contribution of time, 
effort and talent to a need, cause, or mission 
without financial gain. Volunteering is all about 
being able to contribute some of your own time to 
help within a community. Volunteers support our 
communities and add to them in their own unique 
way using a wide variety of skills, knowledge, and 
experience.

How fortunate is Surf Life Saving to have members 
who do this to make the organisation what it is. 

We salute our volunteers here at South Maroubra 
on and off the beach for what you contribute to 
our great Club. How lucky we are.

See you next season.

Linda Perrin

VICE PRESIDENT

SECRETARY’S REPORT

On behalf of the Board of Management, 
I would like to present for your 
consideration and adoption the 65th 
Annual Report and Financial Statement 
of South Maroubra Surf Life Saving 
Club Inc for the Season 2022-2023. 

I am happy to say that once again we 
had No Lives Lost between the flags during the 
season. As a Surf Life Saving Club, we should never 
forget that keeping the public safe on our beach is 
and will always be our primary objective. We are 
lucky to have a talented 
team of members who 
dedicated their time and 
skills to this objective and 
in such keep our beach safe 
with expecting nothing in 
return. 

Surf Lifesaving is an 
institution that offers many 
avenues and opportunities 
to people of differing ages, 
abilities, experiences, and 
backgrounds. It is quite 
rare that an organisation 
provides so many 
opportunities, especially a 
volunteer one. The diverse 
range of opportunities 
and as such the many 
distinct roles and the 
volunteer hours members 
donate to Surf Lifesaving 
deserves recognition and 
acknowledgement. On the 
beach we have a fantastic 
team of Lifesavers who 
give many hours of service to patrols and water 
safety. 

To prepare these members for the responsibilities 
we have our dedicated Education Team who give 
so many hours of their spare time to ensure our 
members are highly trained.

We have motivated competitors who benefit from 
volunteer coaches, section leaders, surf sport 
officials and a competition team. Behind the scenes, 
the time devoted to administration tasks and finance 
cannot be forgotten. 

Members also freely donate their skills and services 
towards fundraising, catering, social events, bar 

service, repairing club gear and equipment and 
upgrading club facilities. Our Youth team work hard 
in preparing and supporting our Nippers and growing 
ranks of Cadets section – our future lifesavers and 
leaders.

I’m not sure if it was the renovation of the club bar 
or the fact that Covid was finally behind us, however 
there was a real buzz at the club this year with large 
patronage at many of the events including 24-Hour 
Row, Sportsman Day, Trivia Night, Origin Night, the 
ever-growing Sunday Socials, IRB Comedy Night, 

and South Maroubra Ocean Swim. 

This year we digitalised our Board 
papers, upgraded our POS system 
in the bar and put our accounting 
system in the cloud which has 
streamlined several processes 
giving back just a little of time to 
the volunteers that give so much 
of theirs.

We continue to see growth across 
in membership across the club 
with overall numbers growing 
by 5% and an increase in active 
members by 18%. All members 
received the re-invigorated 
“Member Information Booklet” 
and I encourage members to 
reference this as well as the other 
forms of communication whether 
it be the digital newsletter Blu-ing, 
the website or various Facebook 
pages to keep up to date with 
what is going on around the club. 

With my second year under the 
belt, I feel like things are a little more under control 
but it would not be without the huge support from 
my fellow members of the Board of Management 
and of course from Michelle in the office. 

Finally, we are all here to firstly serve the public 
with a lifesaving service, but also here to make 
your club as best as we can. We are always open to 
constructive feedback that can make it even better 
so please reach out with your great ideas.

Uri Teitler

HON SECRETARY & 
PUBLIC OFFICER

KEEPING THE PUBLIC 
SAFE ON OUR BEACH 
WILL ALWAYS BE OUR 
PRIMARY OBJECTIVE. 
WE ARE FORTUNATE 

TO HAVE A DEDICATED 
TEAM OF MEMBERS 
WHO SELFLESSLY 
DEDICATE THEIR 
TIME AND SKILLS 
TO THIS MISSION, 
ENSURING THAT 

NO LIVES ARE LOST 
BETWEEN THE FLAGS. 
THEIR UNWAVERING 

COMMITMENT 
DESERVES OUR 

UTMOST RECOGNITION 
AND GRATITUDE.
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12 BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Director of Lifesaving Services
Nicole Cooney
Meetings 10/10

Vice President
Linda Perrin
Meetings 8/10

Hon. Secretary & Public Officer
Uri Teitler
Meetings 10/10

Directior of Youth Development
Peter Kondilios

Meetings 10/10

Directior of Finance
Marcelo Garay
Meetings 9/10

President
Paul Fownes
Meetings 10/10

Director of Competition
Shane White

Meetings 10/10

COMPETITION 
COMMITTEE
Assistant Director of Competition 
Rene Prochnow
Competition Registrar 
Maria Garay
Coaching Coordinator 
Marty Kiernan
Competiton IRB Coordinator 
William Shaddock
Boat Coordinator 
Phil Stivano*/Nicholas Mellick
Board Coordinator 
Shane White 
Ski Coordinator 
David Lowlett
Swim Coordinator 
David Dubois
Beach Coordinator 
Andrew Newrick
Surf Board Riding Coordinator 
Rob Messiter 
R&R/March Past Coordinator
George Alexiou
Touring Team Manager -  Winter 
Nicholas Pavlakis
Touring Team Manager - Summer 
Simon Torsellini

* Members that resigned from their roles during the season

CONSTITUTION 
COMMITTEE
Phil Vanny
Linda Perrin
Nicole Cooney
Uri Teitler

DISCIPLINARY 
COMMITTEE
Ken Hudson
Robert Byrne
Max Murphy
John Shaw

LIFE MEMBERSHIP 
COMMITTEE
Ken Arthur
Paul Duffy
John Park
Ken Hudson

AFTER HOURS 
EMERGENCY
Paul Fownes APM OAM

ASSISTANT 
SECRETARY
Tracey Teitler

PUBLICITY/MEDIA 
OFFICER
Paul Fownes APM OAM

COMPLAINTS 
MANAGER
Peter Murphy
Yvette Rutherford

MEMBER 
PROTECTION 
INFORMATION 
OFFICERS 
Samantha Sunders
Marcelo Garay 

LICENSEE
Gus Taylor

OTHER COMMITTEES 
AND  OFFICERS

CLUB OFFICERS

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Treasurer
Michelle Lo
Building Coordinator 
Paul Fownes APM OAM

Club Safety Coordinator
Steven Wilson 
Sponsorship Coordinator
Susan Cook 
Fundraising  Coordinator
Michelle Walker
Social Coordinator
Vacant

LIFESAVING COMMITTEE
Assistant Director of Lifesaving 
Darren Saunders
Lifesaving Registrar
Ashleigh Breaden 
Education & Training Coordinator 
Codie Wem*/Nicole Cooney
IRB Lifesaving Coordinator 
Laurie Golsby*/Nicole Cooney
U18 Coordinator
Angelina Garay
Gear & Equipment Coordinator 
Ken Hudson 
Patrol Captains

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
COMMITTEE
Assistant Director of Youth 
Development 
Andrew Newrick
Youth Registrar 
Chantal Hughes
Nipper Gear Steward 
Paul Ryan*
Touring Team Manager 
Renae McNamara
Water Safety Coordinator
Greg Turton
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14 10 YEAR MEMBERSHIP
COMPARISON

LIFE MEMBER

22 21 28 28 22 21 22 21 20 20

GRAND TOTAL

2002
22/23

1895
21/22

1538
20/21

1493
19/20

1436
18/19

1146
17/18

1043
16/17

1049
15/16

1117
14/15

1118
13/14
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SEASON
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1146
1043 1049 1117 1118

2002
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Honorary 

Probationary 

General 

Associate 

Award 

Junior Activity (5-13yrs) 

Cadet (13-15yrs)

Active (15-18yrs) 

Active (18yrs and Over) 

Reserve Active 

Long Service 

Life Member 

70% INCREASE

ASSOCIATE

22 29 28 32 31 33 32 29 32 27
AWARD

0 0 0 1 0 1 2 1 1 1
GENERAL

440 370 283 250 252 157 135 140 132 179
PROBATIONARY

0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
HONORARY

9 11 10 7 7 5 5 3 8 10

JUNIOR 5 - 13

1048 1028 806 864 809 669 602 611 670 637

RESERVE ACTIVE

12 13 12 12 15 13 13 20 20 24
ACTIVE 18+

183 183 193 174 181 145 125 123 133 125	
ACTIVE 15 - 18

122 73 47 39 44 27 33 40 49 31
CADET 13 - 15

98 120 90 51 40 41 40 26 15 39

LONG SERVICE

46 46 41 35 29 34 33 35 37 25

CADETS

ASSOCIATELIFE MEMBER
22/20 22/27

98/39

NIPPERS
1048/638

GENERAL
440/179

HONORARY
9/10

LONG SERVICE
46/25

ACTIVE 15-18
122/31

RESERVE ACTIVE
12/24

ACTIVE 18+
183/125

10 YEAR MEMBERSHIP COMPARISON GRAPH

2022/23 MEMBERSHIP vs 2013/14 MEMBERSHIP
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CLUB AWARDS
MAJOR CLUB AWARDS
Club Member of the Year
Maria Garay

Associate of the Year
Mary Kondilios & Olena Stanisolvsky 

Most Outstanding Senior of the Year
Genevieve Andersen

Most Outstanding Junior of the Year
Sarah Teitler

Most Outstanding Cadet of the Year
Georgie Kieran 

LIFESAVING AWARDS
Junior Lifesaver of the Year
Noah Teitler

Senior Lifesaver of the Year
Andrew Newrick

IRB Person of the Year
Ben Keenan-Smith

Rookie Trainer of the Year
Maria Garay

Trainer of the Year
Isabella Garay

Patrol Captain of the Year
Darren Saunders

SURF SPORTS AWARDS
Board Competitor of the Year
Georgie Kiernan

Beach Competitor of the Year
Luke Newrick

Surfboard Rider of the Year
Finlay Turton

Swim Competitor of the Year
Charlie White 

Masters Competitor of the Year
Snagglepuss Boat Team
Mark Arbib, Mark Ingelmo, Steven Vesper, David 
Lippman, Phil Stivano - Sweep

Surfboat Person of the Year
Tom Cahill

Coach of the Year
Marty Kiernan

IRB Competitor of the Year
Kai Jones

MEMBER RECOGNITION
SLSS BRANCH AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE

JD Athlete of the Year (9-10 yrs Male)
Nicholas Kondilios

JD Athlete of the Year (11-12 yrs Male)
Dewa Putu Krishna Inder

JD Athlete of the Year (13-14 yrs Male)
Christopher Kondilios

Junior Age Manager of the Year
Sarah Teitler

Youth Surf Lifesaver of the Year
Noah Teitler

Volunteer of the Year
Nicole Cooney
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18 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE’S
REPORT

It is with great pleasure to present you 
the annual financial report for the South 
Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club Inc. for 
the 2022/23 financial year. 

The club reported a net profit of 
$159,290 (compared to $171,287 in 
FY21/22), representing a significant 

result considering the significant expenditure in 
renovations as outlined in the building report.

During the financial year ending 30th April 2023, the 
club recorded a total revenue of $1,121,722 which 
is up 58% from previous season ($708,942 FY21/22).

Donations, Grants & Sponsorship increased by 
26% over the past 12 months. 

The Juniors Group and Maroubra Seals Club provided 
a combined $32,730 through the Club Grants Scheme 
with funds being expensed on Lifesaving Equipment. 

This season, we welcomed three new partners 
to our Club, Hutch Legal, NixCo and Holfords Pool 
Services. We’re looking forward to a long and 
successful partnership. Your generous support is 
greatly appreciated. 

Club’s In-Kind support to the community, as part of 
our support and give back to the community, this 
season we hosted a number of organisations for 
a variety of activities at our club house. To name a 
few, the Clontarf foundation sent several groups of 
young members that stayed at our club house for 2 
to 3 nights. We hosted Randwick City Council, NSW 
Police, St Therese Mascot Primary School, Corpus 
Christi College – Maroubra, Lycee Condorcet – The 
International French School of Sydney, and a large 
number of community sporting organisations, such 
as The South Maroubra Dolphins Winter Swimming 
Club, The Coobras (Maroubra) Swimming Club, 
South Sydney Rabbitohs, Maroubra Lions FC, Sydney 
University Water polo Club and Moore Park FC.

Clubhouse Income is derived from Heritage Room 
hire, BK Bar sales, Club Kiosk and Horizons Lease 
contract. The Heritage room generated a total of 
$181,191 ($96,000 FY21/22) with a positive uplift 
from Sunday Socials and Room Hire.

Total Membership stands at 2,002 
Our Nipper membership this season represented the 
largest group nationally with 1,048 members.

Events & Fundraising revenue doubled with strong 
and active fundraising across all divisions despite 
not conducting our annual Fun Run/Oktoberfest 
Community Event or Annual Golf Day. Fortunately, we 
were able to conduct successful Sportsman Lunch, 
Trivia Night, and re-introduced the IRB Comedy Night 
and had our second Ocean Swim activities. 
Thanks to all our competition sections for their yearly 
commitment to fundraising to assist the funding of 
our State and Aussie Touring Teams.

Merchandise Sales grew by 28% this year but these 
were offset by higher costs as the club switched to 
higher quality swimwear and design with a net loss 
this year of $6,164 ($15,951 profit FY21/22). We 
have increased our new design merchandise stock 
on hand to the value of $30,247.81.

Sundry Income is made up from First Aid/BM/
SRC course fees, Touring Team contribution, sale of 
retired equipment and payments made by nippers for 
non-club endorsed carnival entry fees. 

This form of income is up $67,712 ($43,644 FY21/22) 
due primarily from an insurance claim payout and the 
sale of retired equipment.

During the past financial period the club showed a 
79% increase in expenditure. 22/23 reports total 
Expenditure at $962,432 compared to $537,655 
FY21/22.

Admin and General Operating expenses were 
slightly up at $105,122 ($97,295 FY21/22) driven 
primarily due to increase in Capitation fees and the 
new Accounting and POS systems.

Building & Property expenditure increased this 
financial year to $240,373 due to the renovation of 
the bar and the painting of the exterior ($91,262 
FY21/22). 

Competition expenditure of $110,484 ($89,670 
FY21/22) saw an uplift as a direct result of more 
competitors in the cadet age group and the Aussies 
being located in Perth this year incurring additional 
costs. This increase was offset by the team 
contribution and fundraising activities as mentioned 
above.

The South Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club Inc. is compliant with the ATO and ACNC charity 
compliance requirements and therefore entitled to state to the public that it is entitled to 
ongoing endorsement as a Public Benevolent Institution with Deductible Gift Recipient status.

Lifesaving expenditure 
To support our Lifesaving commitment to ensure 
a safe aquatic environment at South Maroubra, 
investment was made in the purchase of new a 
new ATV $24,750, Lifesaving equipment $18,495 
($16,020 FY21/22) and IRB Equipment $27086 
($10,100 FY21/22).

Expenses occurred via the maintenance of 
lifesaving equipment and provision of patrol 
lunches for our volunteer Lifesavers ($23,931), 
Education/Lifesaving Awards and courses 
$17,771, first aid supplies, lifesaving patrol apparel 
$ 47,703 and IRB Service & Repairs $ 9,278.

Nipper expenditure 
increased significantly 
to $104,266 ($58,412) 
with inclusion this year of 
Capitation fees $24,067, 
new much needed 
equipment $10,909 ($1,444 
FY21/22) and larger number 
of competitors incurring 
competition Fees $22,391 
($16,471 FY21/22). It should 
be noted as above, this was 
offset by the doubling of 
fundraising during the year.

Events & Fundraising 
figures are higher primarily 
due to the associate cost of 
Bar Stock $55,277 ($34,221 
FY21/22) and the Gold 
Members Day function. 
The Board held a Sponsors 
Function. 

Member Expenses decreased slightly this year 
to $31,371 ($33,462 FY 21/22). 

This season we celebrated the re-open our club 
bar and provided a number of club functions 
(including Presentation night) and incentives for 
the over 18 years membership. We maintained 
the 40s+ Fitness program.

Depreciation – our financial statement stays 
on the path of our 13-year cycle of $53,000 per 
annum deduction (Amortization) from our financial 
books to remove the listed clubhouse Land and 
Building value from $700,000 to zero. 

In Summary:
As the community saw the backend of COVID-19, 
our revenues saw a strong uptick via Clubhouse 
income with the return to normal lease 
arrangements with TopCat, the increasing popular 
Sunday Socials and increased room hire. This 
allowed us fund needed building maintenance 
with the overall financial position of the club 
remaining sound. 

Thanks to our Club Licensee Gus Taylor and his 
right-hand man Tony Shaw and our bar staff for 
their efforts this year. Thanks to Uri for assisting 
me in getting the Epos and Accounting systems 
in place. A big thank you to our Caretakers Barry 

& Leslie and Michelle 
Lo in the office. Like in 
previous seasons, all the 
above members have 
worked extremely hard 
this past year, along with 
the Board of Management 
Committee, to ensure our 
members and supporters 
enjoyed their time spent at 
South Maroubra Surf Club. 

Huge thanks to Tracey 
Teitler for assisting me once 
again this season in getting 
our financial reports ready 
for the Auditors.

In closing, I congratulate 
all our members for their 
efforts throughout the year. 

I have done the best I could do, within my 
knowledge and capabilities to ensure our finances 
were managed appropriately and our club remains 
financially sound. 

I would like to thank my fellow board members for 
your continuous support and guidance. 

Marcelo Garay

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

AS THE COMMUNITY 
SAW THE BACK-END 
OF COVID-19, OUR 
REVENUES SAW A 
STRONG UPTICK 
VIA CLUBHOUSE 
INCOME .... THIS 

ALLOWED US TO FUND 
NEEDED BUILDING 

MAINTENANCE 
WITH THE OVERALL 

FINANCIAL POSITION 
OF THE CLUB 

REMAINING SOUND.
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SOUTH MAROUBRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB
INCORPORATED 

ABN: 20 186 191 094 

HARLEY, RUSSELL & DAY 
Chartered Accountants 

Suite 16, 2 Catherine 
Street, Rockdale NSW 2216 

Phone: (02) 9567 0044 

Committee’s Report
Statement of Comprehensive Income
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Changes in Funds 
Statement of Cash Flow
Notes to & Forming Part of the Accounts
Notes to the Financial Statements
Committee’s Declaration
Independent Audit Report
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The 2022/23 season has been quite successful for 
our club, the support we get from our partners and 
sponsors is amazing, and I would like to recognise 
and acknowledge them.

Like every other season, these organisations 
support a number of volunteer clubs, like ours. 
Without their generous support it would be almost 
impossible to operate and deliver the volunteer 
services to our members and community.

Once again, I’m delighted to advise that 
partnerships were maintained with all existing 
sponsors and on behalf of South Maroubra Surf 
Life Saving Club’s membership, I would like to 
thank them all for their continued and ongoing 
support. Thank you to NSW Ports, Sydney City 
Volkswagen, SouthEnd Hotel, Top Cat Catering, 
NG Farah Real Estate and Randwick City Council, 
our gratitude to these organisations is passed on.

We welcome three new Partners, NixCo, Holfords 
Pool Services and Hutch Legal, thanks for 
supporting the best surf club in Australia, we are 
looking forward to a long-term partnership.

The Juniors Group of Clubs and the Seals Club 
who every season generously donated via the Club 
Grants program to enable the purchase of vital 
lifesaving equipment for our lifesaving section, 
whilst our nipper section (largest in Australia) was 
assisted via the sponsorship from Channel 10, 
NixCo, Holfords Pool Services and Sydney City 
Volkswagen.

Ford Civil Contracting and JCM Excavations 
continuance of sponsorship of the surf boat 
section ended last season, although their support 
of the section continues in the background.

Our appreciation is extended to our fantastic 
‘Marksie Express’ club bus sponsor - The Heartfelt 
Foundation a Division of the Precision Group with 
the bus and our Rescue Boats powered by Ampol.

Again this season we held mid-season our annual 
Sponsors luncheon. We ask all our members 
to engage and thank, where possible, all our 
Sponsors and Businesses, Clubs/ Hotels who 
have contributed throughout the season.

OUR SPONSORS MAJOR CLUB 
SPONSORS

•	The Juniors Group of Clubs
•	Maroubra Seals Club
•	NSW Ports
•	Channel 10
•	SouthEnd Hotel
•	N G Farah Real Estate – 

Cameron Airlie
•	Sydney City Volkswagen
•	Top Cat Catering
•	The Ridge Foundation
•	Hutch Legal 

GOVERNMENT
•	Randwick City Council for 

their ongoing unwavering 
commitment to the club.

•	The Premier and Matt 
Thistlethwaite for funding 
via the NSW Government’s 
Community Building 
Partnership program

•	The NSW Government 
through the Emergency 
Services portfolio for ongoing 
funding of state-wide 
operations and programs 
which benefit clubs, 
members and the community.

•	The NSW Government for 
the support of the Office 
of Sport, for their support 
to increase usage, safety 
and participation in Surf Life 
Saving through ongoing 
programs

•	Federal Government for the 
Beach Safety Equipment 
Funding which directed 
$10,000 to every SLSC for 
the purchase of vital rescue 
equipment, first aid and 
medical supplies.

•	Federal Government for the 
VET Funding which enabled 
hundreds of assessors 
to update their training 
qualifications and provided 
clubs with updated training 
equipment including QCPR 
manikins and tablets. 

PRODUCT IN-KIND
•	Ampol
•	Royal Touch Paper Products 

Pty Ltd
•	Sublime Australia
•	Domino’s
•	Rix Refrigeration
•	Look Design
•	Mick Fisher
•	PIA Security Services
•	Matt Brown
•	Taubmans Paints
•	Timeframe Group

TRIVIA NIGHT 
DONATIONS

•	Nixco – Global Entertainment 
Marketing and PR 
Consultancy

•	Holfords Pool Services
•	Zippy Surf Craft
•	Domino’s
•	Engine Swim
•	Mick Fisher - The Juniors 

Group of Clubs
•	Maroubra Seals
•	Joseph Medcalf Funeral 

Services
•	6X Training – Brad Ellison PT
•	Top Cat Catering
•	Sportscraft
•	Let’s Go Surfing
•	Bramilano
•	Outpost
•	Pitch & Ash

●The following families: 
Blackburn Banks, Madden, 
Holford, Hughes, Garay, 
Alexiou, McCabe, Smirnov, 
Pounder, Sharpe, Morrissey, 
Kellaghan, Ballesty, Nolan, 
Messiter and Brandtman

SPORTSPERSONS DAY 
DONATIONS

•	The Juniors Group of Clubs
•	The Bay Hotel & Diner
•	Maroubra Seals
•	Top Cat Catering
•	Surfside Hotels
•	Earlwood Bardwell Park (ebp) 

RSL
•	Club Matto
•	Coogee Bay Hotel
•	Phoenix Town Tavern
•	Club Hillsdale
•	Petersham RSL Club Limited
•	Simon Patterson 

OCEAN SWIM
MAJOR SPONSORS

•	Home Estate Agents
•	Core Mortgage Brokers
•	Vlad Swim

DONATIONS
•	Budgie Smugglers
•	Switch Physio (Maroubra)
•	Look Design & Digital
•	Engine Swim
•	Recoverie (Coogee)
•	Parisi’s Food Hall

National NSW Sydney 
Branch

Ampol Your local club Betty’s Burgers

DHL Ingenia Holiday Parks Sydney Airport

Isuzu Oakberry Acai Safe365

Westpac Sharkskin

BRP Midford

Dulux

SURF LIFE SAVING ASSOCIATION
SLS Australia
SLS NSW

Additionally, South Maroubra SLSC would like to thank the following 
SLS sponsors that indirectly support the running of our club:
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What an amazing, fun filled, and very social 
season had by all and sundry around all things 
in the Clubs Licencing world. 

We hosted many events such as, but not 
limited to, remembering our fallen Members 
Day, which was expertly co-ordinated by 
Deputy Chair and Life Member Linda Perrin. 
We had another outrageously successful 
Australia Day, which is getting more and more 
popular each year. Both State of Origin and 
NRL Grand Final nights were a huge success 
and very well patronised. We hosted carnivals 
along with Boaties presentation which proved 
a hit. For the first time, thanks to our forever 
inspirational leader, Mr President Stretch, we 
have trialled continuously running our Sunday 
Socials through the winter months, adding 
Stretch’s famous meat 
pies and sausage rolls to 
keep the chilly afternoons 
at bay. This initiative 
has been tremendously 
received by both club 
members and members 
of our community who 
just happen to be passing 
by. I‘d love a dollar 
for every time I have 
heard a member of the 
community come into 
our BK bar saying “Is this 
open? How long has this 
been going on for”? One and all have embraced 
and continuously patronise our Sunday Socials. 
If you or any of your family or friends have an 
event to celebrate, take advantage of the use 
of our facilities during Social Sunday. We also 
offer very generous room rates for hiring our 
facilities.

A special mention to Michelle in the club office 
who is coordinating and overseeing the rapidly 
growing demand for our function facilities. 
Many thanks to Tony “HEAD” Shaw who 
has provided immense logistical support and 
much welcomed assistance in executing the 
Clubs Licensee duties. We have implemented 
a new bar staff allocation system this year 
having a senior volunteer member support a 
paid bar person. This has worked very well to 
date and I would like to point out the clubs’ 

volunteers who have given their time freely and 
generously over the season; Olena, Brucey, 
Head, Horst, Isabella, Jaqui, Baz & Angelina. 
To the BOM, and in particular Marcelo and Uri, 
who have been so supportive over the season, 
a very special thank you. I’d like to encourage 
any members who have their RSA, to come 
on down and have some serious fun working 
behind our brand-new renovated BK Bar. I’d 
also like to thank our paid staff who make their 
professional and much appreciated services 
available.

I’d like to express immense gratitude to Jack 
Shaw and the Maroubra Seals Club along 
with Mick Fisher and Souths Juniors for their 
unwavering support and logistical back up, 
often under very trying times.

Some very exciting 
things coming our way, 
especially our major 
annual fund raiser and 
social event to be re-
instated, the newly 
branded “Maroubra 
Summer Festival and 
Fun Run”, which 
will be hosted in 
October, including live 
entertainment, food, 
refreshments run by the 
club along with markets, 

rides, carnival, petting zoo and more. Keep your 
eye out.

Finally, I’d like to specially thank our leader and 
motivator, Stretch. When all is said and done, 
Stretch is forever there. The first to arrive and 
the last to leave. Stretch has always provided 
me with inspiration, motivation and direction in 
executing my duties as Licensee, of which I am 
very grateful. South Maroubra Surf Club is so 
unique in the sense of our “Club Family” values 
and it is an honour and pleasure to serve our 
great club.

Looking forward to seeing at The BK Bar on 
Sunday.

Gus Taylor

LICENSEE

BUILDING COORDINATOR’S
REPORT

Another big hello to Members, Supporters and 
Sponsors. I am very pleased to report that on the 
building front we continue work on providing a 
facility that accommodates our ever-increasing 
lifesaving and community needs, massively 
growing membership, and participation at all 
levels of operation which means we need to 
use what space we have wisely plus ensure 
the building is well maintained and everyone 
chips in to look after this proud old building of 
ours.

In last year’s annual 
report, the following 
works were well 
underway and expected 
to be completed this 
season which I’m 
pleased to advise did 
occur and will be reported 
on below.
 
South Maroubra 
Board of Management 
appreciates the 
importance of constant 
maintenance and works 
hard on improving, 
protecting, and growing 
our facilities along with 
planning for the future 
which continues behind 
the scenes. It is hoped 
that in the next season 
or two, the Board of 
Management will be able 
to reveal the exciting 
future plans for our club. 

This season and post 
Covid we experienced a 
massive following by the public and members 
who enjoyed our hospitality and our newly 
constructed BK bar which worked a treat 
catering for the massive interest. 

This year we have:
•	Completed the costly external rendering 

and full repaint of the club in consultation 
with our partner Top Cat Catering ensuring 
the colour scheme and works enhance 
their business and improves the aesthetics 
of our footprint.

•	Our major renovation planning remains on 
track although we are putting a hold on 
further planning for a couple of months 
whilst in discussions with Randwick City 
Council.

•	Regrettably due to harsh weather the 
waterproofing of the entire top balcony 
has failed requiring complete demolition 
and re-waterproofing, re-tiling and new 
stainless-steel drains system built into the 
new floor to better protect the surface and 
disperse rainwater more effectively. This 
project has started at the time of writing 
and will last for up to 6 weeks.

•	We delivered a new shipping container 
equipped with power and a ramp to help 

store Australia’s largest 
nipper club s gear.
•	 The under-
construction Randwick 
City Council amenity 
block and storeroom 
for the club, located 
just north of the club 
continues to evolve 
and is expected to be 
officially open in time for 
the October Festival in 
the park.
•	 Upgraded the club 
entry with a new privacy 
screen and native plants 
which allows storage 
behind the screen 
creating for a more 
professional main entry 
point.

As you can see it has 
been another full-on 
season with club works 
most of which has been 
totally funded by the club 
through good financial 
management. That said, 
it would be remiss of me 

not to acknowledge the major contributions of 
Randwick City Council and a very big thanks to 
Michael Daley MP and the NSW Governments 
Community Building Partnership.

Thank you to the Board of Management for 
supporting our ongoing improvement and 
maintenance program and thanks to Barry and 
Lesley along with our good friends Todd and 
the boys attached to the Long Bay Community 
Workers each week help us to keep the 
grounds and club looking great!

Paul ‘Stretch’ Fownes APM OAM

BUILDING COORDINATOR

WE CONTINUE 
WORK ON PROVIDING 

A FACILITY THAT 
ACCOMMODATES OUR 

EVER-INCREASING 
LIFESAVING AND 

COMMUNITY NEEDS, 
MASSIVELY GROWING 

MEMBERSHIP, AND 
PARTICIPATION AT ALL 
LEVELS OF OPERATION, 

WHICH MEANS WE 
NEED TO USE WHAT 

SPACE WE HAVE 
WISELY PLUS ENSURE 
THE BUILDING IS WELL 

MAINTAINED AND 
EVERYONE CHIPS IN 
TO LOOK AFTER THIS 

PROUD OLD BUILDING 
OF OURS.

SOUTH MAROUBRA 
SURF CLUB IS SO 

UNIQUE IN THE SENSE 
OF OUR ‘CLUB FAMILY’ 
VALUES, AND IT IS AN 

HONOR AND PLEASURE 
TO SERVE OUR GREAT 

CLUB.
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SERVICES’ REPORT

We really had a spectacular summer for the 
2022/23 season! With some great weather and 
conditions, it means we were able to spend 
more time on the sand and in the water doing 
what we do best.  

The season hasn’t been without its challenges, 
but overall, we have had another successful 
season.

This season we saw Ashleigh Breaden come 
on as the new Lifesaving 
Registrar, as well as Codie 
as the new Education 
Coordinator, with the rest 
of the leadership team 
within the Lifesaving 
Portfolio remaining the 
same. However, we did 
see some changes in the 
team in the second half 
of the season with Laurie 
stepping down as IRB 
Coordinator, as well as 
Codie stepping down as 
Education Coordinator. 
Considering the time 
of the year I stood in 
these roles in an acting 
capacity.

As usual we kicked off 
the season with gear 
inspection, this year was 
a mix of the old and new 
form of gear inspection 
with us being able to 
tick off some items and 
having other items such 
as IRBs and motors 
checked by the team at 
Sydney Branch. A big 
thank you to everyone who helped get all the 
gear ready in the lead up and helped conduct 
the checks, but particularly to Ken, Darren, 
Laurie, William, Ashleigh, Codie, and Maria who 
put in a lot of work making sure we were ready. 

Patrols this season have been great, and I was 
happy to be able to get down to visit all the 
teams this past season and talk with our Patrol 
Captains and team members. With the growth 
in our active patrolling members, we had 15 
patrol teams supported by two active reserve 

teams. Our member retention, particularly in 
youth membership (175% in cadets, 242% in 
Active 15- 18 since 2016/17), is the highest it 
has been for years. Overall, we have seen a 
105% growth in our active patrolling members 
since 2016 (Active 18+, Active 15-18 and 
Cadets). We are putting through more awards 
now than we have for many years. This has 
been a lot of dedicated work by the lifesaving 
team over the 5 seasons and as a club are in a 
really healthy space for continued growth. With 

stability in our member 
retention and a great 
influx of new lifesavers 
we will likely see our 
patrol team numbers 
grow, as well as many 
taking up new skills 
means we’re able to 
ensure those visiting the 
beach remain safe. Our 
members logged 13253 
hours this season.

With some great beach 
days, we certainly saw 
a healthy number of 
visitors (63539). Our 
rescues (70) were 
performed with a 
number of different 
equipment including the 
IRB (32), rescue board 
(22) and rescue tube (12), 
which demonstrates 
how important the 
equipment and skills of 
our lifesavers is. I was 
happy to see the number 
of preventative actions 
(2520), and to know 
that our members are 

keeping a keen eye on swimmers from various 
vantage points on the beach and from an 
elevated position in our Patrol Tower and being 
proactive in swimmer interventions keeping 
them safe. After all, our purpose of existing as 
a club is to keep our beaches safe. I’m glad to 
report that again we had no lives lost between 
the flags. 

I HAVE LEARNT A 
LOT DURING THE 

COURSE OF THE LAST 
FIVE SEASONS. I’VE 

HAD THE BENEFIT OF 
SOME GREAT FRIENDS 
AND MENTORS OVER 
THE YEARS AND TO 

ALL OF YOU I AM 
THANKFUL. THANK 

YOU TO VALUED 
LIFESAVING TEAM 

MEMBERS WHO HAVE 
ALWAYS OFFERED THE 
HAND OF FRIENDSHIP 
PROVIDING WORDS OF 
ENCOURAGEMENT AND 

ADVICE PLUS HAVE 
ASSISTED IN SO MANY 

PRACTICAL WAYS 
TO ACHIEVE GREAT 

OUTCOMES.
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EDUCATION
Recruitment, training, and upskilling has been a big 
focus over the last few seasons, and this season 
was no different. Continuing with the inclusion of 
the Bronze Transition and SRC intensive courses, 
we ran two Transition Intensives and one SRC 
intensive this season. This has been a great 
addition to our offerings, giving our experienced 
kids an opportunity to get through their courses 
more quickly. In addition to this we added in the 
first aid course to all bronze medallion courses and 
in our last bronze course of the season we added 
in the Advanced Resuscitation course which 
meant those who completed the course finished 
with their Bronze Medallion, First Aid Certificate 
and the Advanced Resuscitation Certificate, and 
ultimately knowledgeable lifesavers. 

We are a small education team but we put through 
a great number of awards this season with a 
total of 343 awards this season, the third highest 
amount for Sydney Branch after Coogee (471) and 
Bondi (415). When you consider the membership 
base and the number of trainers they have, we as 
a Club should be extremely proud of the results 
delivered.

We have an impressive 136 new lifesavers this 
season, including 79 new Bronze Medallion 
holders, as well as 57 new Surf Rescue Certificate 
holders. With oxygen administration no longer 
a part of the BM course it was important we 
had more members’ upskill in the Advanced 
Resuscitation Techniques Certificate (ARTC), this 
season we trained 47 more on this vital skill. The 
one-day intensive ARTC course continues to be 
well received by our members. 

Additionally, we trained 22 of our nipper kids in the 
Resuscitation awards and these kids are well on 
their way to becoming SRCs in future years. In our 
IRB space we put through 24 new IRB Crew, as 
well as 11 new IRB Drivers. We’ve also 

had members take up higher awards such as the 
Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue (4), senior First 
Aid Certificate (86), as well as a few through the 
new Silver Medallion Patrol Captain (3) course 
which kicked off late in the season. These higher 
awards provide us with members who will have a 
greater awareness and capability while on patrol. 
Finally, but by no means the least, it’s also been 
great to see new trainers join our training team. 
We can never have enough trainers and I hope we 
can see even more join us in the new season. If 
this interests you, come and have a chat with me 
or one of our trainers to learn what it’s all about.

I have to thank Codie Wem who put her hand up 
to be the Education Coordinator this season, while 
personal and work commitments meant she was 
not able to see out the season she was a great 
help while she was able to assist. It did mean I 
needed to pick up the reins again as the Education 
coordinator, which was again a massive task, but 
I do truly love training and in the least enjoyable. 
Particularly seeing candidates come out the end 
with big smiles in their face and proud of their 
great achievement. Thankfully I had the help of 
Maria Garay who is in her second year as a trainer 
and was always willing to help wherever I needed 
her, which very rightfully saw her win Rookie 
Trainer of the Year. A shout out also needs to go 
to Isabella Garay who took on more leadership in 
the Bronze training space and saw her awarded 
Trainer of the Year.

A big thank you to all our Trainers and Assessors. 
Without your continued effort each and every 
season, giving up your personal time on top of 
your regular patrols, we would not be in the 
position we are today. I genuinely appreciate all 
you give to education at the club and look forward 
to working with you all again next season.	

IRB COORDINATOR
We saw a successful but also challenging season 
in the lifesaving IRB space, with many lessons 
learnt. After close to 5 years in the role we saw 
Laurie Golsby step down midseason. Laurie has 
been a great leader in the IRB space and in many 
aspects, we would not be in such a healthy space 
if it weren’t for him. As he would say - Boats are 
floating and motors are running.

The section hasn’t skipped a beat with the same 
dedicated lifesaving members showing up time 
and time again. Particularly I’d like to thank Rene 
Prochnow, who once again has always been there 
to support in patrol and training. A big thank you 
also goes to Ben Keenan-Smith who was a great 
help and ear when I needed it, especially in taking 
over the IRB Coordinator role midseason. His 
support of me and the section saw him award 
Lifesaving IRB Person of the Year. Both Rene and 
Ben have by far the most dedicated in this section 
this year. 

This season the section continued to grow with 
new recruits and we were able to get our usual 
number of courses running again with 24 new IRB 
Crew and 11 new Drivers. Running IRB training 
is always challenging, considering the number of 
surfers, swimmers, and conditions, we see our 
candidates having to be on the beach ready to 
go at first light. With challenging conditions and 
new operators, we saw a few thrills and spills, 
but with new improved procedures have seen our 
course run more smoothly still with the thrills but 
certainly with less spills.

Our growing IRB operator numbers have not 
dipped in quality and ensure safe operation of our 
IRB fleet moving into our 2023/24 season. The 
training team this year consisted of Laurie Golsby, 
Andrew Wem, Ben Keenan-Smith, Scott Hobday, 
Coco McCarthy, and Damien Woods. The level 
of training and depth of knowledge and initiative 
from this training team continue to impress me 
and deliver quality recruits. 

Our resources are not only used to keep our beach 
safe but to provide water safety to a number of 
lifesaving events and community events. I would 
like to express my gratitude to those who have 
assisted in all water safety events at the various 
carnivals throughout the season. Thank you to all 
those who put up their hand to support our club in 
addition to everything you already do.

A special thank you to our IRB competition team 
that helped out with our club’s Ocean Swim. 
This saw 5 boats on the water for the entirety of 
the event to assist on the day. Maintenance and 
replenishing gear in our section is of high priority 
in this section. With assistance from Ken Hudson, 
Greg Morris, and other members our gear has 
been taken great care of. 

I would like to send my thanks to those who have 
helped me through this season, particularly as 
I took over the section midseason with a lot of 
other commitments on my plate. Whether it was 
to give advice, help pick up training sessions or 
a call out for water safety you were all there to 
help. The section is well supported and ready for 
season 2023/24.
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FINAL SIGN OFF
This is my last season as Club Captain and I feel 
blessed to have been able to serve in this role for 
the last 5 seasons. I have accomplished what I 
had set out to do and more, with great support 
from the lifesaving leadership team and club board 
of management. It’s time to move on to new 
challenges and for a new Club Captain to come in 
with some fresh ideas to keep the section moving 
forward.

I have learnt a lot during the last five seasons. I’ve 
had the benefit of some great friends and mentors 
over the years and to all of you I am thankful. Thank 
you to valued lifesaving team members who have 
always offered the hand of friendship providing 
words of encouragement and advice plus have 
assisted in so many practical ways to achieve great 
outcomes. I would like to publicly acknowledge 
for the record the Lifesaving leadership Team – 
Darren, Ashleigh, Laurie, Codie, and Ken for taking 
care of your sections so well and for providing 
feedback and guidance where needed. A very 
big thanks to the Board of Management for your 
support and backing. To all the Patrol Captains and 
other Lifesaving Committee members – thank 
you for your feedback throughout the season, the 
positive and constructive feedback means we can 
continue to grow.

It’s hard to do what we do without funding and as 
such I would also like to thank all our supporters, 
without their generous contribution to the Club 
we couldn’t provide the service we do. Big thanks 
to The Juniors Group, the Maroubra Seals Club, 
Matraville RSL Club and Earlwood-Bardwell Park 
RSL for providing key lifesaving equipment, Ampol 
for fuel sponsorship of our Inflatable Rescue Boat 
operations, and Randwick City Council for your 
continued support. As well as continued grants 
through SLSNSW and SLSA.

I am extremely proud of our entire lifesaving 
community for ensuring visitors to our beach 
remained safe, to those who dedicate their time 
to training our new lifesavers and upskilling 
our current ones, to those who are available for 
emergency call outs: I thank you. I am beyond 
proud to be a part of South Maroubra Surf Life 
Saving Club.

I look forward to the 2023/24 season and seeing 
you all on the beach. 

Nicole Cooney 

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING 
SERVICES

ACTING EDUCATION COORDINATOR
ACTING IRB COORDINATOR

LIFESAVING STATISTICS

PREVENTATIVE ACTIONS

FIRST AIDS

RESCUES
3%

7%

90%

IRB

RESCUE BOARD

NO GEAR
6%

31%

46%

RESCUE TUBE
17%

PATROL ACTIVITY RESCUE EQUIPMENT

ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP

ACTIVE 18+

LONG SERVICE

CADETS
98

46

183
ACTIVE 15-18

122

RESERVE ACTIVE
12

NO LIVES LOST BETWEEN THE FLAGS
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01 - KEVIN QUINN
PATROL TEAM 
Maia Kerboul-Le Grignou
Zara Messis
Paul Morris
Ella Leshetz
Robert Brookshaw
Katherine Mcelrea
Laszlo Tobias-Szabo (PC)
Darren Tannock

02 - JOHN DYNAN
PATROL TEAM
Julius Vandeleur
Tyler Perry 
Caitlin Trumble
Cooper Stokes
Todd Soulas
Olivia Cleary
Hunter Perry (PC)
Lianne Koinis

03 - JOHN LUDLOW 
PATROL TEAM
Alexander Shaddock
Nicholas	Pavlakis
Joshua Benic
William Shaddock (PC)
Laurie Golsby

04 - KEN ARTHUR
PATROL TEAM
Matthew Engel
Drew Kelso
Molly Menzel
Luke Small
Daniel Driscoll
Arman Ball
Matthew Engel
Codie Wem (PC)

05 - RICK MCKEON
PATROL TEAM
Noah Teitler
Norbert Dommel
Thomas Serena
Jack Tremain
Shane Hillard
Kai Karttunen
Georgia Cleary
Matthew Alexiou
Jake Hannigan (PC)
Andrew Wem (PC)
Pierre-Abel Maillard

06 - BOB BYRNE
PATROL TEAM
Kathi Spinks
Karen Coleman
Olivia Mcenery
Loic Granger
Eugenie Townsend
Tim Jones
Olivia Freitas Evans
Rene Prochnow
Don Smith (PC)
Greg Turton

07 - ALAN MORRIS
PATROL TEAM
Matilda Saunders
Kumar Uddipto
Thomas Duffy
Luke Breaden
Ursela O'Sullivan
Hayley Warden
Vectis Buckett
Mia Smith
Jennie Smith
Genevieve Andersen
Kirsten Newrick
Harry Crewe
Dominic Schofield
James Gibbons
Michael Patoka
Ashleigh Breaden (PC)

08 - PETER DINO 
STEENSON PATROL 
TEAM
Lily Renford
Dave Trudinger
Valerie Volcz-Yaparie
Andrew Newrick (PC)
Owen Roorda
William Lee
Annabel Penny
Georgia Cleaves
Luisa Prochnow
Freya Buckett
Benjamin Keenan-Smith

09 - JOHN JACQUES 
KING PATROL TEAM
Michael Devlin
Amanda Seears
Austin de Pelleport
Amaury Faures
Louis Kasses
Leandre Laden
Romain Spella-Barberet
Armand Cheroux
Rachelle McCarthy (PC)
Daniel Mather (PC)
Lou Dupont
Emmanuel Walgenwitz-Ballagny
Nicholas Lynch
Charlie Page
Angelo Koukos

10 - LIONEL ROSER
PATROL TEAM
Charlotte Atherton
Fiacre Rougieux
Brett Dalley
Peter Ghisla
Michael Fernandez (PC)

11 - JOHN MARKS
PATROL TEAM
Elena Hillard
Luke Harris
Himani Karki
Roman Leilua
Louis Bertin
Nathan Byrne
Charlie Harris
Genevieve Dommel
Joshua Robertson
Maddison Chesher
Seamus Hannon
Maddison Neill
Valerie Susanto
Amy Pribadi
Thomas King (PC)

12 - JAMES PARKER
PATROL TEAM
Eleanor Lawrie
Lucy Marta
Joely Menzel
Lisa Morgan
Archy Fowler
Vin Torsellini
Zachary Messis
Piper Ellis
Nicholas Bowers
Emily Henville
Ffyon McCabe
Natalia Campos Pascall
Simon Torsellini

13 - JOHN PARK
PATROL TEAM
Michael Martin
Adam Palmer
Zachary Stanilovskiy
Lynn Blecher
Anthony Brereton
Maddison Rath
Rio Abrams
Nesha Jeyalingam
Grace Madden
Ewen Rabreaud
Xavier Bolzan
Maria Constanza Manassero
Angela Rossi
Nicole Cooney (PC)

14 - BERNIE KELLY
PATROL TEAM
Iona Dyson Merwe
Isabella Garay
Elisa Garay
Marcelo Garay
Jack Garay
Maria Garay
Lachlan Maurice
Luke Spear
Lily Fassnidge
Vincenzo Orsini
Angelina Garay (PC)
Matthew Evans
Simon McCartney

15 - ALAN JOHNSTON
PATROL TEAM
Joshua Scott
Alexandra Joewono
Jordan Pribadi
Archie Busuttil
Darren Saunders (PC)
Samuel Ware
Clementine Saunders
Finlay Turton
Uri Teitler
Isaac Kerry

AR1 - BRIAN 
FERGUSON
PATROL TEAM
John Vaughan
Corinne Wilmotte
Carl Briscoe (PC)
Jarrod Robertson
John Rooney
Ben Hall

AR2 - PAUL DUFFY
PATROL TEAM
Spiro Strattos
David Haviland
Patricia Garvie
Peter Murphy (PC) 
Maxwell Murphy
Shane White
Kevin Underhill
Peter Murphy
Damien Woods
Sarah Davis

Darren Saunders		  124.25
Noah	Teitler			   110.75
Andrew Smith			   90.75
Jessica Henville			  86.83
Michael Cleaves		  86.25
Chris	Grant			   86.25
Simon McCartney		  85.50
Nicole Cooney			   85.25
Sam Saunders			   82.25
Greg Turton			   78.20

TOP 10 
PATROLLING MEMBERS
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NATIONAL MEDAL
Matthew Engel
Simon Torsellini 

40 YEAR LONG 
SERVICE
Linda Perrin 

10 YEAR NATIONAL 
PATROL SERVICE 
Nicole Cooney

SURF RESCUE 
CERTIFICATE 
Rio Abrams
Charlotte Atherton
Peter Baldas
Jazmine Ballard
Victoria Bass
Eloise Bell
Jack Brandtman
Archie Busuttil
Natalia Campos Pascall
Georgia Cleary
Georgia Cleaves
Isabella Di Blasio
Daniel Driscoll
Piper Ellis
Lily Fassnidge
Olivia Freitas Evans
Thandie Gibson
Jackson Guarino
Emily Henville
Hayden Holford
Carter Hughes
Syd Israel
Alexandra Joewono
Isaac Kerry
William Lee
Owen Lloyd-Jones

Grace Madden
Lachlan Maurice
Ffyon McCabe
James Mcenery
Finn McGowan
Harry Menere
Zachary Messis
Koby Michaels
Jesse ONeill
Vincenzo Orsini
Isla Owen
Ned Panlilio
Jordan Pribadi
Sophie Prochnow
Ewen Rabreaud
Aidan Renford
Hannah Robbie
Samantha Robbie
Zoe Robinson
Owen Roorda
Adele Sanders
Clementine Saunders
William Scerri
Oliver Scullard
Willow Skene
Zachary Stanilovskiy
Zara Tobin
Valerie Volcz-Yaparie
Samuel Ware

BRONZE 
MEDALLION	
George Alexiou
Jasmine Alexiou
Liliana Alexiou
Matthew Alexiou
Andrew Bachelard
Harry Ballesty
Joshua Benic
Luke Breaden
Anthony Brereton
Robert Brookshaw
Vectis Buckett
Noah Burnham
Samuel Carter
Jessica Cassidy
Jo Clarke
Lily Colvin
Victor Coulet
Harry Crewe
Brett Dalley
Austin de Pelleport
Maximo Di Blasio
Zachary Dockney
Tom Donaldson
Amaury Faures
Jack Garay
Peter Ghisla
Loic Granger
Alanna Griffiths
Elena Hillard
Sienna Israel
Blanche Janssens
Josephine Jeffriess
Elodie Jewell
Bevan Johns
Scarlett Jones
Tim Jones
Himani Karki
Louis Kasses
Ebrel Kerry
Peter Kondilios
Ella Leshetz
John Levido
Maria Constanza Manassero
Katherine Mcelrea
Erwan Mellado
Zara Messis
Paul Morris
Riley Mungovan
Ben Murphy
Thomas Murphy
Isabella Newell
Luke Newrick
Ryan Pidduck

Lily Renford
Fiacre Rougieux
Maya Rowland
Jon Salicath
Matilda Saunders
Dominic Schofield
Gina Schubach
Joshua Scott
Leo Smith
Mia Smith
Todd Soulas
Luke Spear
Kathi Spinks
Valerie Susanto
Zoltahn Szabo
Noah Teitler
Jack Tremain
Finlay Turton
Braulio Valencia Arroyo
Jessie Vargas
Donovan Wain
Emmanuel Walgenwitz-Ballagny
Hayley Warden
Charlie White
Brian Yates
Tania Yates

FIRST AID	
Jasmine Alexiou
George Alexiou
Matthew Alexiou
Andrew Bachelard
Harry Ballesty
Sally Bradley
Luke Breaden
Ashleigh Breaden
Anthony Brereton
Carl Briscoe
Robert Brookshaw
Vectis Buckett
Noah Burnham
Samuel Carter
Jessica Cassidy
Jo Clarke
Harry Crewe
Brett Dalley
Austin de Pelleport
Maximo Di Blasio
Zachary Dockney
Tom Donaldson
Lucas Dubois
Matthew Engel
Amaury Faures
Jack Garay
Peter Ghisla

Jason Griffiths
Ben Hall
Luke Harris
Elena Hillard
Paul Israel
Sienna Israel
Timothy Jeffries
Bevan Johns
Scarlett Jones
Himani Karki
Louis Kasses
Drew Kelso
Ebrel Kerry
Thomas King
Lianne Koinis
Ella Leshetz
John Levido
Rachelle McCarthy
Katherine Mcelrea
Erwan Mellado
Lisa Morgan
Paul Morris
Thomas Murphy
Ben Murphy
Andrew Newrick
Kirsten Newrick
Luke Newrick
Ursela O’Sullivan
Scott A Parker
Hunter Perry
Fiona Phelps
Ryan Pidduck
Rene Prochnow
Max Rachel
Alain Rives
Angela Rossi
Fiacre Rougieux
Maya Rowland
Jon Salicath
Matilda Saunders
Darren Saunders
Samantha Saunders
Dominic Schofield
Don Smith
Jennie Smith
Leo Smith
Mia Smith
Valerie Susanto
Madelaine Sweeney-Nash
Zoltahn Szabo
Noah Teitler
Uri Teitler
Jack Tremain
Donovan Wain
Andrew Wem
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Peter West
Charlie White
Shane White

ADVANCED 
RESUSCITATION 
TECHNIQUES
Armani Audisho
Sally Bradley
Ashleigh Breaden
Luke Breaden
Carl Briscoe
Robert Brookshaw
Thomas Duffy
Matthew Evans
Jack Garay
Ben Hall
David Haviland
Paul Israel
Timothy Jeffries
Bevan Johns
Thomas King
Lianne Koinis
Ella Leshetz
John Levido
Katherine Mcelrea
Paul Morris
Thomas Murphy
Andrew Newrick
Kirsten Newrick
Ursela O'Sullivan
Hunter Perry
Rene Prochnow
Max Rachel
Alain Rives
John Rooney
Angela Rossi
Maya Rowland
Darren Saunders
Matilda Saunders
Samantha Saunders
Thomas Serena
Don Smith
Jennie Smith
Mia Smith
Romain Spella-Barberet
Uri Teitler
Kumar Uddipto
Julius Vandeleur
Hayley Warden
Peter West
Shane White

RESUSCITATION	
Lucy Ballesty
Eva Briffa
Isis Buckett
Scarlett Crewe
Ella Crosby
Caitlyn Di Domenico
Sean Dickson
Leila Doyle
Giovanna Freitas Evans
Alice Goulding
Mitchell Henville
Emily Jeffries
Liam Knibbs
Sophie Maley
Tenison Millward
Rose Morris
Saoirse Palmer
Jess Robilliard
Skye Sinclair
Ava Stevens
Harriette Woolford
Stevie Wright

IRB CREW 
CERTIFICATE
Tulli Atherton
Joshua Benic
Louis Bertin
Freya Buckett
Tom Cahill
Sienna Christiansen
Charly Cowlishaw
Austin de Pelleport
Michael Devlin
Lucas Dubois
Loic Granger
Luke Heckendorf
Kai Karttunen
Simon McCartney
Annabelle Molloy
Ben Murphy
Luisa Prochnow
Sarah Ruse
Thomas Serena
Luke Spear
Romain Spella-Barberet
Noah Teitler
Kumar Uddipto
Julius Vandeleur

SILVER MEDALLION 
IRB DRIVER	
Iona Dyson Merwe
Angelina Garay
Luke Harris
Adrian Jones
Kai Jones
Madison Reay
Lana Reiter
Darren Saunders
Sarah Teitler
Greg Turton
Peter West

SILVER MEDALLION 
AQUATIC RESCUE
Angelina Garay
Isabella Garay
Adrian Jones
Kai Jones
Madison Reay
Jennie Smith
	
SILVER MEDALLION 
PATROL CAPTAIN	
Daniel Kerry
Erin Farrelly
Luke Small

RESCUE WATER 
CRAFT OPERATOR 
CERTIFICATE	
Rene Prochnow

ASSESSOR 
ADVANCED 
RESUSCITATION 
TECHNIQUES
Catherine Hall

TRAINING OFFICER 
IRB
Andrew Wem
Isabelle Heazlewood
Nicole Cooney

TRAINING OFFICER 
SURF RESCUE
Genevieve Andersen

CHILD AND YOUTH 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
STRATEGIES
Yvette Rutherford

CHILD SAFE 
AWARENESS
Ryan Airlie
George Alexiou
David Ammon
Genevieve Andersen
Warwick Andersen
Bryce Anderson
Kate Anderson
Caroline Ballesty
Kathryn Blackburn Banks
David Bohm
Ashleigh Breaden
Anthony Brereton
Carl Briscoe
Matthew Buttsworth
Robert Byrne
Samuel Carter
James Chalmers
Anita Comyn
Susan Cook
Nicole Cooney
Brittany Crandles
Nicky Crewe
Thomas Criado-Perez
Brett Dalley
Edel Dickson
Leone Doyle
Sean Doyle
David Driscoll
Stephen Duffy
Matthew Evans
Kelly Fernandez
Paul Fownes
Angelina Garay
Isabella Garay
Marcelo Garay
Maria Garay
Maria Lara Garrido-Herrero
Reese Ghezzi
Peter Ghisla
Laurie Golsby
Alice Goulding
Lucy Goulding
Ross Graham
Chris Grant
Jacqueline Grant
Melanie Grover
Marie Gutteridge

Catherine Hall
Rebecca Hamilton
Corrine Henville
Thomas Hetherington
Diana Holford
Steven Holland
Ken Hudson
Georgie Israel
Kate Jeffries
Timothy Jeffries
Alice Johns
Kai Jones
Benjamin Keenan-Smith
Daniel Kerry
Carissa Kiernan
Martin Kiernan
Xanthe Kleinig
Lianne Koinis
Danielle Kondilios
Richard Lindley
Jude Loadsman
Liz Loadsman
Marion Mateos
Daniel Mather
Tanya McGowan
Kelsey McGuinness
Simon Moylan
Maxwell Murphy
Peter Murphy
Ben Newell
Andrew Newrick
Kirsten Newrick
Salena Nguyen
Fiona Nix
Benjamin Nolan
Catherine Palmer
Joshua Palmer
Scott A Parker
Fiona Phelps
Alisa Pigram
Justin Pounder
Rene Prochnow
Jackson Raymond
Cynthia Redmond
Philip Reichelt
Sharleen Reidy
Alison Richards
Alain Rives
John Rooney
Angela Rossi
Yvette Rutherford
Paul Ryan
Darren Saunders
Samantha Saunders
Mark Schofield

Karen Sheppard
David Smith
Don Smith
Jennie Smith
Mathew Sorrenson
Phillip Stivano
Darren Tannock
Morag Taylor
Noah Teitler
Sarah Teitler
Mary Jayne Tier
Dave Trudinger
Anna Turner
Nathan Turner
Braulio Valencia Arroyo
Daniel Weizman
Andrew Wem
Austin Wem
Codie Wem
Deb White
Shane White
Corinne Wilmotte
Chantal Young

MPIO - MEMBER 
PROTECTION 
INFORMATION 
OFFICER
Samantha Saunders
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SS - DEVELOPMENT 
COACH BOARD
Angelina Garay
Nicole Cooney

SS - DEVELOPMENT 
COACH IRB 
Brett Gibson

SS - DEVELOPMENT 
COACH LIFESAVING
Angelina	Garay
Corrine Henville

SS - DEVELOPMENT 
COACH POOL 
RESCUE 
Corrine Henville

SS - SENIOR OFFICIAL
Robert Byrne

SS - TECHNICAL 
OFFICIAL	
Kathryn Aaron-Byrne

JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MANAGEMENT 
COURSE
Mary Kondilios
Peter Kondilios
	
AGE MANAGER	
David Bohm
Brittany Crandles
Peter Ghisla
Ross Graham
Diana Holford
Steven Holland
Danielle Kondilios
Peter Kondilios
John Levido
Simon Moylan
Fiona Nix
Joshua Palmer
Alisa Pigram
Nathan Turner

EDUCATION STATISTICS

ENDORSED ASSESSORS
Catherine Hall 			   ART, BM

ENDORSED TRAINERS
Nicole Cooney 			   ART, BM, IRB
Remi Defina-Sperando		  BM
Angelina Garay			   SRC 
Isabella Garay			   BM, ARTC
Laurie Golsby			   IRB
Catherine Hall 			   ART, BM
Hunter Perry			   BM
Codie Wem			   ART, BM 
Genevieve Andersen		  SRC
Andrew Wem			   IRB
Scott Hobday			   IRB
Rachelle ‘Coco’ McCarthy		  IRB

TRAINERS AND ASSESSORS

SURF RESCUE
CERTIFICATE

BRONZE MEDALLION
IRB DRIVER

11
79

57

IRB CREW
24

FIRST AID
86

ARTC
47
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DIRECTOR OF YOUTH 
DEVELOPMENT’S REPORT

South Maroubra Nippers once again saw nipper 
registrations consistent with last season, with 
over 1150 registered, making us the largest 
Nipper section in AUSTRALIA. This does not 
happen on its own. 

Our Nipper team consists 
of not only our nippers, 
but also includes parents, 
water safety, coaches, 
age managers, age 
assistants, Nippers 
Committee, officials, 
competition team, our 
educators and the patrols 
each Sunday morning. It 
really does take a village 
to run Nippers and how 
fortunate we are at South 
Maroubra that we have 
all of these wonderful 
volunteers in our great 
team. 

The education of 
our members is our 
priority but is achieved 
in conjunction with a 
balanced approach to 
Sunday nipper activities 
and more formal 
competition events. We are blessed at South 
Maroubra to have an exceptional group of 
volunteer Age Managers, Water Safety and 
Surf Sport Coaches. You make it happen each 
week and your roles are pivotal to the success 
of Nippers with your enthusiasm and passion 
for delivering this wonderful program to our 
nippers each week.

Congratulations and a huge thank you to our 
Junior Captains Christopher Kondilios and 
Emily Henville. Your commitment, approach 
and willingness to be there to support and 
complete whatever task the club asks of you, 

whilst being exemplary 
role models did not go 
unnoticed and is truly 
appreciated. You both 
did South Maroubra and 
your families proud. We 
can’t wait to see what 
you bring to the club in 
our senior path. 

Christopher and Emily 
were once again ably 
supported by the nipper 
leadership committee 
including Carter Hughes, 
Zachary Stanilovskiy, 
Daniel Driscoll, Grace 
Madden, Lily Carter, 
Willow Skene, Aiden 
Renford, Kylar Vecellio, 
Amy Dickson & Isabella 
Di Blasio. This group 
of young lifesavers are 
to be commended for 
the mature approach to 
these roles and onwards 

to their new lives as patrolling members.

In order to develop great lifesavers and 
assets to the community, we invest a lot of 
resources focusing on lifesaving skills at the 
beach, education and development of our 
young members and family members. During 
the past season, we delivered numerous 
training courses, with a number of our future 

WE ARE BLESSED AT 
SOUTH MAROUBRA TO 
HAVE AN EXCEPTIONAL 
GROUP OF VOLUNTEER 

AGE MANAGERS, 
WATER SAFETY, AND 

SURF SPORT COACHES. 
YOU MAKE IT HAPPEN 
EACH WEEK AND YOUR 

ROLES ARE PIVOTAL 
TO THE SUCCESS 
OF NIPPERS WITH 

YOUR ENTHUSIASM 
AND PASSION FOR 
DELIVERING THIS 

WONDERFUL PROGRAM 
TO OUR NIPPERS EACH 

WEEK.
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young leaders representing our club at the Junior 
Development camps.

They learnt and shared valuable leadership skills, 
whilst furthering their life saving skills, in a well-
coordinated program. 

EDUCATION SUMMARY
•	941 achieved their age appropriate Surf-

Education awards 
•	25 of our U14’s achieved their SRCs and are 

actively patrolling our beach
•	18 Parents achieved their Age Managers 

award

COMPETITION/TRAINING 
At a competition level, our season was once 
again a very successful one with a strong 117 
representatives in our Competition & Touring Team. 
South Maroubra junior athletes were successful in 
finishing 4th in the overall point score at the NSW 
State Age Championships at Queenscliff and 
North Steyne.It comes after months of planning 
and training and is just a reward for the nippers, 
coaches, officials and water safety. Each of these 
roles played a part in achieving this result. In the 
NSW State Inclusive Championships we placed 
4th from 11 participating clubs, and we only had 
two competitors! Congratulations to Benjamin 
(U12) and Daniel (U14) for their massive 5 gold 
and 3 silver medal haul! We also sent a large 
contingent of nippers to compete at the NSW 
State Pool Lifesaving Championships, with some 
of our junior athletes announcing themselves as 
stars of pool lifesaving. In a super tight overall 
club point score, we finished 3rd with only 1 point 
separating us. 

We had big numbers in water and sand training 
attendance each week. With 3, sometimes 4 
training sessions offered each week in both 
disciplines by our coaches, this was reflected 

in the improved skills and confidence that our 
nippers showed on normal nipper days, as well in 
competition.

To our Junior Coaches Marty Kiernan, Andy 
Newrick, Corinne Henville, George Alexiou, Tim 
Jeffries, Murph Renford, Max Murphy, Steve 
Perry, Liam Maley, Kelly Ellis, Liliana Alexiou 
& Jasmine Alexiou and all of the water safety 
volunteers, I thank you for your guidance, support 
and encouragement. Your knowledge and 
commitment are appreciated. You all invested a 
massive amount of time and energy developing 
our Nippers competitive skills. It is rewarding to 
see how these young athletes develop to become 
great lifesavers.

To all of our carnival officials, water safety & IRB 
drivers who have supported our section over this 
season and volunteer their valuable time, thank 
you. Without you, our nippers would not be able 
to compete. 

This season the Touring Team Manager position 
was meticulously led by Renae McNamara. 
Renae’s work ethic and organisational skills are 
second to none. The detailed communication 
which we were always provided with meant that 
we all knew where we supposed and when, which 
is no mean feat. Renae, thank you for keeping us 
so well organised. We are forever grateful and 
we would not have had such a successful season 
without you. 
Congratulations to Ryan MacNamara, Rory 
Muldowney, Krishna Inder & Christopher Kondilios 
for being selected to be a part of the Sydney 
Interbranch Team. Christopher also went on to 
represent NSW at the Interstate Championships.

Our Junior Development Programs success was 
recognised at the 2022/2023 SLS Sydney Branch 
Awards of Excellence with finalists in the Junior 

Development Category being:
•	Nicholas Kondilios - Junior Athlete of the Year 

9-10 yrs male
•	Dewa Putu Krishna Inder - Junior Athlete of 

the Year 11-12 yrs male
•	Christopher Kondilios - Junior Athlete of the 

Year 13-14 yrs male
•	Sarah Teitler - Junior Age Manager of the Year
•	Nipper March Past Team - Junior Team of the 

Year

These awards are a recognition of the hard 
work and dedication for all these finalists. 
Congratulations to Nicholas, Krishna, Christopher 
& Sarah for taking out these awards.

AWARDS/PRESENTATIONS 
Congratulations to the Nippers that were awarded 
with their 100%, 200%, 300%, 500% and even 
600% & 700% attendance trophies, a well-
deserved award and recognition to the nippers 
and families for such commitment, and of course, 
congratulations to the recipients of the Coaches 
and Age Manager’s awards. 

On our last day of nippers, it was a bittersweet 
day, full of lots of joy and laughter but also an 
emotional day as we farewelled our U14’s. It 
was a lovely moment when nippers from all ages 
formed a guard of honor from the sand, leading up 
the ramp and finishing in front of the club house 
under a gigantic display of blue & white balloons 
for the Under 14 nippers on their graduation day. 

Congratulations to all Nippers that received 
medals at the NSW State Championships and 
also congratulations to our Club Champions for 
your age groups. The Bruce Rutherford Memorial 
Award for the most outstanding surf female nipper 
competitor of the season was awarded to Willow 
Skene & Sophie Maley, well-deserving recipients, 
congratulations Willow & Sophie. This year the Max 

Murphy Shield, who’s recipient was in recognition 
for outstanding contribution to Surf Sports - Beach 
Events, congratulations Christopher Kondilios for 
being the recipient of this shield, well deserved.

Thank you to all at Sydney Branch for your ongoing 
support of our Nipper Program. It is a testament 
to your hard work and determination that we can 
deliver such a successful Nipper season, Nipper 
development camps (the highlight of the season!), 
ongoing training and surf carnivals. 

To our Nipper sponsors, Nixco and Holfords Pool 
Services, thank you for your continued support of 
South Maroubra Nippers. Without your ongoing 
assistance, we could not deliver the program we 
do.

On a personal note, I would like to express my 
appreciation to Paul Fownes our President, 
Linda Perrin our Vice President and all the Board 
of Directors, Lifesavers and members of our 
great club of South Maroubra for their ongoing 
assistance in my second season as Director of 
Youth. We are very fortunate at South Maroubra 
SLSC to have such a committed and engaging 
leadership team.

Finally, to the nippers, thank you for turning up 
each week willing to learn and participate in this 
uniquely Australian pastime. Your enthusiasm is 
the reason why you have many volunteers willing 
to assist you.

See you all for the 2023/24 season.

#WeAreSthBra

Peter Kondilios

DIRECTOR OF YOUTH 
DEVELOPMENT
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AGE MANAGERS

•	U6s/U7s Coordinator – Lauren McLean
•	U6s Female – Ryan Airlie
•	U6s Male – Liz Loadsman
•	U7s Female – David Bohm, Agustina 

Jenkins
•	U7s Male – Diana Holford
•	U8s Female – Richard Lindley
•	U8s Male – Dave Ammon, Renee Schick
•	U9s Female – Carissa Kiernan
•	U9s Male – Sarah Teitler, Peter Kondilios
•	U10s Female – Ben Liquete
•	U10s Male –Matthew Buttsworth
•	U11s Female – Philipa Stanley, Tim 

Jeffries
•	U11s Male – Tony Jenkin
•	U12s Female –Damien Alexiou
•	U12s Male – Nik Hippmann
•	U13s Female – Luke Ellis
•	U13s Male – Pat Capaan, Renae 

McNamara
•	U14s Group – Corrine Henville, Chantal 

Hughes

JUNIOR COACHES 2022/2023

•	Marty Kiernan – Water Coach
•	Andrew Newrick – Sand Coach
•	Corinne Henville –  R&R Coach
•	George Alexiou, Liliana Alexiou, Jasmine 

Alexiou – March Past Coach
•	Mchael Renford
•	Steve Perry
•	Tim Jeffries
•	Liam Maley
•	Max Murphy

JUNIOR AWARDS

BRUCE 
RUTHERFORD
MEMORIAL 
AWARD

JUNIOR CLUB
CAPTAINS

MAX MURPHY 
SHIELD 
RECOGNITION FOR OUSTANDING 
CONTRIBUTION TO SURF SPORTS - BEACH 
EVENTS

AGE MANAGER'S 
ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD 
2022-2023	
	
Age	 Female		 Male
U6	 Alice Proud	 Sean Kelly
	 Beatrix Wild	 Kye O'Donnell

U7	 Chelsea Galosi	 Fletcher Nolan
	 Mila Buttsworth	 Lyndon Andersen

U8	 Sasha Service	 Shay Mc Kenna
	 Mabel White	 Jack Furlong

U9	 Niamh Mcenery	 Charles Kellaway
	 Ella Hallen-Taylor	 Eames Wong

U10	 Rose Turner	 Fosch Ingram-Chol

U11	 Monte Bowers	 Felix Tsimbler
	 Rose Morris	

U12	 Marina Angelica	 Hervey Drew 
	 Valencia Tueros	

U13	 Ffyon McCabe	 Evan Service 

U14	 Cara Kane	 Joseph Budden

COACHES 
ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD 
2022-2023
		
		  Female		      Male
U9-U11
Water Junior	 Olivia Philp	      Harry Maley

U9-U11
Water Junior	 Scarlett Crewe	      Billy Holford

U12-U14
Water Senior	 Zara Tobin	      Aidan Renford

U12-U14
Water Senior	 Fiona Perry	      Ned Panlilio

U9-U11
Sand Junior	 Frankie McKenney     Liam Morrissey

U12-U14
Sand Senior	 Sienna Sharpe	      Jake Tobin
				         Daniel Driscoll

RnR		  Lucy Ballesty	
		  Nayomi Leilua

March Past 	 Saoirse Palmer 	      Felix Andersen-Allen
		  Frankie McKenney	      		

CLUB AGE CHAMPIONS
2022-2023	
	
Age	 Female		     Male
U8s	 Eve Wicks	      Henry Proud
	 Sasha Service
	
U9s	 Lexi Ellis		      Nicholas Kondilios

U10s	 London Maynard	      Jack McKenney
	 Alessia Grilli
	
U11s	 Makayla Kondilios	     Billy Holford

U12s	 Fiona Perry	      Liam Madden

U13s	 Piper Ellis	      Archie Goulding

U14s	 Grace Madden	      Christopher Kondilios

Christopher Kondilios 	 Emily Henville

Willow Skene	 Sophie Maley Christopher Kondilios
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LONG SERVICE AWARD
2022-2023

THIS IS FOR NIPPERS THAT STARTED IN U6 
THROUGH TO U14 AT SOUTH MAROUBRA

Amy Dickson
Carter Hughes

Christopher Kondilios
Ellie Nolan

Grace Madden
Isabella Di Blasio

Ned Panlilio
Nica Thongsri

Syd Israel
Toby Gough

ATTENDANCE AWARDS
U6 – 8's		

Season 2022-2023
100%	 U6 Boys		 Jaden Palin
	 U6 Boys		 Christian Stack
	 U6 Girls		  Alice Philp
	 U6 Girls		  Penny Doyle
	 U7 Boys		 Michael Farrajota
	 U8 Boys		 Blake Palin
	 U8 Boys		 James Winoto
	 U8 Boys		 Lucas Salicath
	 U8 Boys		 Billy Ammon

Season 2021-2023
200%	 U7 Girls		  Lara Jenkin

ATTENDANCE AWARDS
U9 – 14’s	
		
Season 2022-2023
100%	 U9 Girls		  Natalie Levido
	 U9 Girls		  Scarlett Gutteridge
	 U9 Boys		 Frederic Morris
	 U10 Boys	 Jack Nugent
	 U11 Boys	 Billy Holford
	 U11 Boys	 Kynan Palin
	 U11 Girls	 Sophie Maley
	 U11 Girls	 Taylor Reid
	 U14 Boys	 Carter Hughes
	 U14 Girls	 Emily Henville
	 U14 Girls	 Tyla Hoolahan
		
Season 2021-2023
200%	 U9 Girls		  Alexa Jeffries
	 U9 Girls		  Grace Jeffries
	 U10 Girls	 Alessia Grilli
	 U11 Girls	 Emily Jeffries
		
Season 2020-2023
300%	 U9 Boys		 Nicholas Kondilios
	 U10 Girls	 Caitlin Andersen
	 U11 Girls	 Olivia Philp
		
Season 2018-2023
500%	 U9 Boys		 Jett Jenkin
	 U11 Girls	 Makayla Kondilios
	 U14 Boys	 Christopher Kondilios
		
Season 2017-2023
600%	 U11 Girls	 Isis Buckett
		
Season 2016-2023
700%	 U11 Boys	 Josh Jenkin

SURF PLAY 
ONE - U6	
Ava Airlie
Patrick Algie
Oscar Lee Ambour
Eloise Aplin
Levi Azzi
Noah Isabelle Baker
Koa Barausch
Edie Barber
Lawrence Barr
Malakai Bell
Ethan Bishop
Zoey Black
Abigail Blick
Ettore Bordicchia
Edie Borg
Elise Bouhali Leaute
Jarvis Bourke
Penny Bowe
Oliver Breen
Rory Breen
Marley Brien
Daniel Broderick
Cooper Brooks
Zara Brooks
Chloe Brown
Flynn Bull
Matthew Burns
Sienna Burrell
Madeleine Butler
Phoebe Byrne
Mason Campbell
Thomas Chalmers
Taya Chapman
Olive Chatfield
Benjamin Chen
Caleb Chetwynd
Teagan Chung Kai To
Rosanna Collins
Harper Constantinou
Mahalia Coulibaly
Jimmy Courtney
Oscar Cranfield
Zola Cranmer
Zadie De Silva
Giselle Delany
Scarlett Dennis
Charlie Doyle
Penny Doyle
Rory Draper
Ines Dupuy
Ayla Elliott
Arianna Ellis
Sienna Falzon

Ethan Feller
Amelia Fernandez
June Fisher
Klara Fitzgerald
Angus Fitzpatrick
Amber Fleming
William Fyson
Harriet Ghisla
Sophia Ghisla
Oliver Goder
Lily Gray
Dante Grgas-
Bonaccorso
Sebastian Grgas-
Bonaccorso
Avery Hallen-Taylor
Joseph	 Halse-
Gonzalez
Cade Hannaford
Georgie Harding
Grace Henderson
Ethan Henley
Aida Henry
Harvey Hildebrand
Raphaella Hine
Joey Hodgins
Maxine Holland
Avalyn Howden
Harvey Hurst
Hunter Jackson
Cash James
Remy Jenkins
Zoe Jenkinson
Nylah Jensen
Sean Kelly
Otis Kerby
Samarra Khamis
Leah Kiely
Victoria Anna Konyves
Max Lamont
Harry Lance
Oliver Lane
Ailish Langridge
Zachary Lebon
Otis Lehingue
Marius Lewis
Jude Loadsman
Wynter Loughman
Chloe Louvrier
Rafaela Lovric
Frank Lucchinelli
Lucien Ly
Maggie Macgregor
Gustave Maire
Amelia Maley

Alina Martino
Bill Mccluskey
Milla Mclaughlin
Shay Mcmanus
Liat Meck
Thomas Meneses
Eljay Metcalfe
Mary Millward
John Morfa
Alice Morris
Amelie Moustacas
Zaeli Munguia
Marley Nagendra-Fiebig
Bodhi Nayee
Orla Nye
Kye O Donnell
Charlotte Odd
Rey Odowd
Ella Oshaughnessy
Callum Overs
Alice Page
Jaden Palin
Achille Pavlovsky
Felix Pels
Nahla Perry
Astrid Petit
Devin Phibbs
Rogan Phibbs
Bailey Wyn Phillips
Veronika Phillips
Alice Philp
Cesar Poirier- 
Coutansais
Lily Price
Violet Priest
Adel Pristavok
Alice Proud
Cooper Quinlan
Mia Rayner
Alfred Reichelt
Jasmine Reid
Finn Richards
Finn Ritchie-Read
Xavier Roberts
Ned Robinson
Imby Rooney
Mason Rusli-Ta
Tobias Schneider
Freddie Sheppard
Hunter Sigelski
Amelia Smiljan
Christian Stack
Marie Stephens
Helena Todorovski
Bodhi Totten

Jack Tullidge
Alyssa Utatao
Anna Vallee-Hughes
Aiden Wang
Ava Wang
Louis Watfern
Emilie Watson
Zoe Weerden
Zoe Whelan
Albie White
Beatrix Wild
Jack Williams
Harley Wright
Myla Wright
Olive Yang

SURF PLAY 
TWO - U7
Henry Abrahams
Olivia Algie
Lyndon Andersen
Oliver Anderson
Alejandro Badillo-Cruz
Wyatt Bainbridge
Elodie Baptist
James Beaumont
Olivia Benson-Jimenez
Madison Bohm
Imogen Booth
Violet Booth
Adriana Bradshaw
Patrick Braithwaite
Logan Brown
Jude Bryan
Eamonn Burns
Matilda Buttenshaw
Mila Buttsworth
Alexander Calder
Stevie Calvert
Oisin Campbell
Isabelle Canning
Zoe Cante
Mackenzie Carmont
Alannah Cavanagh
Harry Chilton
Thomas Christie
Jensen Clarke
Ella Collings
Josephine Compton
Evie Cosgrove
William Couani
Elise Cowan
Mitchell Cowan
Thomas Criado-Perez
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Alfred Dalzell
Elliott Dean
Amelie Decroix
Riley Dickey
Ava Donnelly
Parker Dowsetthill
Christopher Dubs
Beau Duffy
Elliot Duffy Brow
Chloe Dupont
Shea Durkan
Jackson East
Cerise Enari
Gabriel Evans
Michael Farrajota
Genevieve Fenech
Isaac Fernandez
Thomas Figueroa
Olof Finn-Styrud
Raquel Fitzgerald
Chelsea Galosi
Alexander Gentili
Luca Girard
Ada Gordon-Greene
Lucas Gouet Marguet
Clara Harrison
Olive Heller
Cooper Hermsen
Connor Higginson
Aiden Hine
Jimi Hoad
Jack Holford
Jasmin Hooley
Harvey Hornigold
Woody Howard
Thomas Hudson
Chloe Huggins
Anouk Jacotine
Lara Jenkin
Oscar Johnson
Kai Jokiel
Bonnie Joyce
Owen Joyce
Nathan Kalach
Keeran Kanagaratnam
Ollie Kanagaratnam
Gaspard Kaufling
Ciara Kellaghan
Alfred Kellaway
Lily Mae Kelleher
Cian Kelly
Ziggy Keogh
Alyssa Killorn
Emma Kirkman
Ethan Koen

Aiden Lam
Jude Lance
Ruby Lane
Karoline Langi
Max Larkin
Zoe Lees
Charlotte Lennock
Blanka Lovric
Jarahmiah Lyons
Aidan Macguinness
Thomas Makoare
Kai Manney
Oscar Mattock
James Mawter
Molly Maxwell
Charles Mcausland
Zoey Mccahon
Bella Mccawley
Grace Mccleary
Dylan Mcgrath
Poppy Mclean
Vera Mcskimming
Rohan Midha
Isabel Mitchell
William Mooney
Cooper Moore
Rafferty Morched
Malachi Mosquera
Thomas Moylan
Remi Munteanu
Tara Murphy
Leon Nacson
Summer Nevill
Zoe Newbery-Young
Fletcher Nolan
Reilly O'Keeffe
Erica Omalley
Alice Orliac
Kai Ozturk
Viva Paull
Kruz Pavlovic
Amelie Pazaky
Darby -Rose Phibbs
Alessio Pinzone
Lucian Pinzone
Evangeline Projkovski
Kycen Puroku
Cian Quinn
Anya Reeves
Finley Reeves
Finn Reidy
Ava Rey
Maura Ryan
James Ryder
Lillian Sadokierski

Madeleine Sadokierski
Elliot Sanderson
Martin Schuler
Spencer Scott
Maggie Scott-Langham
Myles Serwach
Cormac Sharpe
Jamie Sherwin
Jacob Smirnov
Cooper Smith
Sofia Spees
Elka Spies
Matilda Spies
River Srhoj
Ryder Srhoj
Leo Stafford
Carter Stephenson
Deacon Stewart
Sienna Stewart
Piper Stirzaker
Alizee Sudries-Leroy
Mahlia Sumadi
Ollie Taliano
Leo Tan-O'Connell
Lennox Thackeray
Evan Tielemans
Eliza Turner
Noah Turner
Obiora Udezue
Grace Vaughan
Otis Vaughan
Lily Visser
Messina Watkin
Ayla Watson
Jack Weber
Samuel Weiss
Nelson West
William White
Indie Wilkes
Riley Wilson
Daniel Wimshurst

SURF AWARE 
ONE - U8
William Ammon
Madeline Andrewartha
Xavier Au Yeung
Georgina Ayliff
Fernando Badillo-Cruz
Zoe Ball
Marshall Bateman
Brooklyn Beetson
Reuben Briffa
Henrietta Britton
Zachary Brookshaw
Annabelle Burns
Fred Cassidy
Cleo Chapple Spruce
August Cherry-Nguyen
Margaux Chuilon
Harrison Clements
Eve Constable
Ryder Corrion-Alcorn
Ellie Mae Courtney
Lennox Cranmer
Charlotte Cuthbert
James Cuthbert
Faye Cvetkovski
Hugo Dalzell
Mila Danaher
Sapphira Davis
Cloe Deliat
Isaac Derbyshire
Emma Di Domenico
Louis Digges
Kit Donovan
Alexie Douat
Maya Dowman
Hilma Enblom
William Fabbro
Imogen Firth
Hamish Fitzpatrick
Barbara Giallussi
Maelyn Gilchrist
Mia Gilchrist
Mikaela Gilchrist
Lachlan Glass
Olivia Glenn
Indiana Graham
Owen Grant
Gisele Hardy
Rose Harricks
Hudson Harsanyi
Nicholas Hasek
Noah Hine
Marcus Holland
Lucy Hunter

Sienna Jabbour
Zoe Jalc
Isla Jenkins
Madeleine Jenkinson
Alice Johns
Caroline Johnson
Patrick Jones
Inez Kalowski
Leo Kelly Wanat
Brody Kondilios-Bates
Emma Rose Konyves
Michael Kozmine
Leo Lamont
Riley Lane
Ari Latch
Noah Lebon
Duke Legallo
Lennox Leitl
Walker Leondis
Celeste Lewis
Eloise Lindley
Luke Lovato
Aiden Mark Pertovt
Hugo Manning
Finlay Martin
Luca Mauri
Felix Mazzei
Shay Mc Kenna
Grace Mcnamara
Lucy Menere
Elena Meneses
Eadie Mulconry
Louis Munteanu
Noah Mylott
Charlie Neech
Vally Newall
Zoe Nguyen
Charles Nye
Monique O’Brien
Rory O’Connell
Blake Palin
Leonardo Parker
Archie Pearce
Zachary Pearce
Rory Perrett
Aysha Phillips
Laurence Pinkerton
Leon Hari Pristavok
Henry Proud
Jaiia Khalyle Rio
Eliana Robuck
Nina Rooney
Kennedy Ryan

Helaina Salakas
Lucas Salicath
Iestyn Sanger
Maxwell Sansom
Evie Savige
Nathaniel Schneider
Alexandra Service
Charlotte Seton
Felix Shingleton
Mila Sigelski
Zoe Slater
Samuel Sorrenson
Austin Sousley
Alfred Stodart
Genevieve Stokes
Chloe Stumbles
Gabriel Sultana
Savannah Tessa Thorn
Matilda Tooher
Ana Treneski
Braulio Joaquim 
Valencia Tueros
Maisie Vorillas
Jaycee Walton
Eve Wicks
Isabelle Wicks
James Winoto
Chloe Wolak
Max Wright
Oscar Wright
Oskar Zetlitz-Larssen

SURF AWARE 
TWO - U9
Louis Adams
Isabelle Anderson
Jasmine Antonas
Jasmine Ball
Xavier Banks
Olivia Beaumont
Charlie Boyd
Tom Bradstreet
Ruby Brennan
Anna Brereton
Baxter Burns
Finbar Burns
Dylan Campbell
Antony Candaten
Boston Carruthers
Airlie Clarke
Amabel Clarke
Evan Cleary
Sophie Collins

Lachlan Covell
Leo Dahnken
Jai Dalley
Quinn Dowsetthill
Carter Doyle
Margot Dupuy
Constance Edghill
Oscar Elliott
Lexi Ellis
Ruby Endicott
Alba Escudero
Nadia Espagne
Liam Feller
Fred Fisher
Georgia Folkard
Claudia Gasinski
Archer Ghose
Chloe Gower
Lucy Gower
Sutton Tinsel Guthrie 
Johnson
Scarlett Gutteridge
Marius Gyori
Andrew Hajj
Ella Hallen-Taylor
Callum Hardy
Sienna Henry
Emma Hilton
Rachael Huggins
Alexa Jeffries
Grace Jeffries
Ella Johnson
Grace Kane
Maya Kaufling
Charles Kellaway
Conan Kelleher
Grace Kiernan
Emma Knibbs
Nicholas Kondilios
Ethan Lam
Samita Latulala Langi
Jayce Langridge
Marcus Lei
Natalie Levido
Antonio Liang
Benjamin Macnamara
Harry Maley
Charlotte Mawter
Ava McFeeley
June Mcgrath
Sarah Mendrzejewski
Angus Mihell
Lexie Millward

Ava Moore
Harlan Morched
Frederic Morris
Liam Morrissey
Marcus Mulberry
Liam Murcutt
Charlie Murphy
Ocean Nguyen
Isabella Nolan
Gemma O’Brien
Lily O’Brien
Lucia Odwyer
Grace Page
Cormac Palmer
Bede Panlilio
Rosy Patoka
Hannah Pellow
Edgar Petit
Marcus Pinzone
Harry Quince
Nancy Radcliffe
Ayla Reidy
Callum Rollo
Oscar Rowney
Harvey Rumble
Tilly Ryan-Jones
Elsie Scott-Langham
Asher Simpson
Callie Simpson
Persephone Smith
Alannah Stafford
Matilda Stephenson
Ellery Stewart
Arwen Stirzaker
Jordon Strickland
Tatum Teofilovic
Abigail Tooher
Ebele Udezue
Aliyah Utatao
Pablo Vallee-Hughes
George Vaughan
Fox Visser
Ethan Walton
Luca Washer
Ryan Weeden
Benjamin Wilmotte
Eames Wong
Harrison Woodlands
Archie Yang
Devrim Yasar
Azalea Zammit
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EDUCATION AWARDS

SURF SAFE 
ONE - U10
Rosalie Aaron
Isaac Alban
Mila Alempijevic
Sebastian Alexander
Jacob Lee Ambour
Caitlin Andersen
Maddie Anderson
Jasmine Andrewartha
Alice Ballesty
Emily Bargon
Mia Benson-Jimenez
Xavier Bradshaw
Lily Bradstreet
Alaray Breckenridge
Eliza Bryan
Grace Bula
Charles Burdett
Ryan Burton
Ashton Buttsworth
Mateo Campos Pascall
Zoe Canning
Logan Carmont
Lewis Carter
Charlotte Cleary
Mia Colwell
Teo Deliat
Harry Doyle
Sarah Driscoll
Alice Dubots
Avery Duffy Brown
Lila Espagne
Lois Fisher
Oliver Forde
David Friedman
Lachlan Galosi
Zara Gilchrist
Siloe Granger
Harrison Grant
Sam Greenlees
Alessia Grilli
Gabriella Harrison
Georgia Hedge
Annalise Hine
Alberta Holden
Thomas Huntley
Desak Made Shanti 
Inder
Fosch Ingram-Chol
Carlton Irawan
Leighton Irawan

Jeremy Ishac
Nicholas Jauregui
Jett Jenkin
William Jones
Calum Joyce
Manaia Kemble-Withell
Achille L’Hotellier 
Andus
Liberty Laing
Ivy Lane
Koby Leondis
Emily Liquete
Alejo Manning
Mila Martin
Thomas Mattock
Cameron Maurice
London Maynard
Archie Mcausland
Ioan McCabe
Nash McCormack
Lola Mcgowan
Francesca McKenney
Jack McKenney
Julian Murcutt
Ella Neill
Macy Newall
Matthew Norman
Oliver Nowakowski
Ethan Pantano
Rio Paull
Kaliyan Pavlovic
Mia Pearson
Georgia Perrett
Niamh Perry
Zaylia Phillips
Toby Pounder
Charles Radcliffe
Oliver Ribarevaki
Billie Rollo
Avery Roorda
Angus Ryan
Clyde Ryan
Jonathan Salakas
Samayah Sari
Tate Seeto
Otto Shingleton
Mischa Smirnov
Archie Smith
Arabella Soden-Smith
William Sorrenson
Georgia Sotiras
Indigo Stewart
Luka Stucki

Valentin Thao
Austin Thorn
Romeo Tiler
Nino Toppini
Rose Turner
Winifred Walton
Winston Wang
Matthew West
Kai Williams
Ella Wojcikiewicz
Bella Zetlitz-Larssen

SURF SAFE 
TWO - U11
Chloe-Jayne Ammon
Sarah Baldas
Lucy Ballesty
Loretta Banks
Maddie Barber
Monte Bowers
Lucas Bradley
Millie Brandtman
Scarlett Brennan
Eva Briffa
Isis Buckett
Mitchell Byrt
Thomas Capaan
Eve Collins
Magnolia Cotsios
Scarlett Crewe
Ella Crosby
Brock Dalley
Lewis Dawson
Caitlyn Di Domenico
Sean Dickson
Emilia Doebelin
Leila Doyle
Mia Doyle
Caelan Durkan
Keaton Emery
Charlotte Fabri
Dayne Fogliati
Giovanna Freitas Evans
Sierra Gibson
Marina Gomes 
Nogueira Pessanha
Alice Goulding
Claire Gow
Darius Grover
Oliver Gunter
Mitchell Henville
Denny Hine

Billy Holford
August Hope
Jack Hunter
Max Israel
Oscar Jacotine
Olive Jacquemin
Emily Jeffries
Josh Jenkin
Sage Killigrew-
Sweeting
Liam Knibbs
Makayla Kondilios
Nayomi Leilua
Sophie Maley
Molly Mattock
Jesse Mclaughlin
Tenison Millward
Naomi Mirvis
Kalani Moffatt
Rose Morris
George Page
Kynan Palin
Saoirse Palmer
Joshua Patoka
Gustave Petit
Olivia Philp
Fin Quince
Jack Quince
Taylor Reid
Jess Robilliard
Jacob Roorda
Katy Rowland
Nina Ryan-Jones
Nia Sanger
Bailey Seeto
Maxim Service
Catherine Smiljan
Ava Stevens
Mila Stewart
Matteo Sudries-Leroy
Aleksandar Treneski
Felix Tsimbler
Jacob Twitchen
Violet Vaneris
Capri Vincent
Olivia Wang
Zalie Weeden
Rachel Wicks
Harriette Woolford
Stevie Wright

SURF SMART 
ONE - U12
Aisha Ackman
Amelia Alexiou
Annabelle Ammon
Felix Andersen-Allen
Apollo Argy
Max Axiom
Katahra Boyle-Raniga
Katherine Brereton
Louis Brookshaw
Julia Carter
Elyssa Clut
Chelsea Crean
Hervey Drew
Quentin Dubots
Zariah Elekana
Ava Escudero
Lina Fournier
Emmeline Giraud
Joshua Gough
Alexandra Gralton
Inae Granger
Lauren Griffiths
Bianca Grilli
Dewa Putu Krishna 
Inder
Joshua Jauregui
Aria Jensen
Hunter Leondis

Zachary Lindley
Liam Madden
Louis Mansukh
Emily Maxwell
Evie Messiter
Zara Morrow
Jayden Newrick
George Palogiannidis
Tobias Panlilio
Benjamin Pellow
Luanda Perlstone
Fiona Perry
Damien Phillips
Emily Rana
Molly Rowland
Sienna Sharpe
Christian Smith
Steven Sotiras
Holly Thomlinson
Jake Tobin
Angus Turton
Marina Angelica 
Valencia Tueros
Isabelle Vaneris
Emily West
Alexander White
Laura Wigan
Anunzul Yasar

SURF SMART 
TWO - U13
Jazmine Ballard
Anastasia Barr Berrocal
Eloise Bell
Emile Bouchette
Sophie Brandtman
Natalia Campos Pascall
Joshua Capaan
Toby Champion-Crow
Georgia Cleary
Georgia Cleaves
Sachi Downing
Piper Ellis
Penina Friedman
Thandie Gibson
Andrea Glynn
Archie Goulding
Kingsley Grover
Preston Irawan
Kiana Johns
Robert Johnson
Conor Kane
Isaac Kerry
Tayfun Kimura
Tommy Leilua
Leo Liquete
Liam Lloyd
Owen Lloyd-Jones
Chloe Maurice

Tom Maxwell
Ffyon McCabe
James Mcenery
Finn McGowan
Asher Mclaughlin
Ryan McNamara
Harry Menere
Rory Muldowney
Luca Pantano
Matilda Patoka
Jeremy Pounder
Jordan Pribadi
Sammy Robilliard
Zoe Robinson
Owen Roorda
Cobi Ryan-Last
Clementine Saunders
Oliver Scullard
Oliver Serret
Evan Service
Bat-Uunai Shinebayar
Jesse Slater
Dominic Smith
Isaac Smith
Estelle Soden-Smith
Katiya Sotiras
Josephina Sullivan
Greta Townsend
Harper Vaughan
Samuel Ware
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SYDNEY BRANCH RESULTS

GOLD
•	U9 Male sprint - Nicholas Kondilios
•	U9 Male flags - Nicholas Kondilios
•	U9 Female relay - Asher Simpson, Callie 

Simpson, Rachael Huggins, Georgia Folkard
•	U9 Male relay - Nicholas Kondilios, Liam 

Morrissey, Evan Cleary, Bede Panlilio

•	U10 Female relay - Billie Rollo, Frankie 
McKenney, Arabella Soden-Smith, Rosalie 
Aaron

•	U11 Male flags - Max Israel
•	U11 Male relay - Max Israel, Tenison 

Millward, Sean Dickson, Liam Knibbs
•	U11 Female surf team - Sophie Maley, Olivia 

Philp, Makayla Kondilios, Scarlett Crewe

•	U12 Male sprint - Jayden Newrick
•	U12 Female relay - Emily Maxwell, Katahra 

Boyle-Raniga, Emily Rana, Sienna Sharpe
•	U12 Male relay - Jayden Newrick, Krishna 

Inder, Jake Tobin, Christian Smith 
•	U12 mixed beach relay - Jayden Newrick, 

Krishna Inder, Emily Rana, Sienna Sharpe

•	U13 Male sprint - Ryan MacNamara
•	U13 Male relay - Ryan MacNamara, Rory 

Muldowney, Leo Liquete, Tom Maxwell

•	U14 Male sprint - Dyan Sharpe
•	U14 Male flags - Christopher Kondilios
•	U14 Male relay - Dylan Sharpe, Christopher 

Kondilios, Ryan MacNamara, Rory 
Muldowney

•	U14 mixed beach relay - Dylan Sharpe, 
Christopher Kondilios, Kylar Vecellio, Tyla 
Hoolahan

•	U14 Female surf race - Willow Skene
•	U14 Male cameron relay - Aidan Renford, 

Dylan Sharpe, Ned Panlilio, Christopher 
Kondilios

•	U14 Female 2km - Grace Madden
•	March Past Team - Emily Henville, Zachary 

Stanilovskiy, Clementine Saunders, Piper 
Ellis, Emily West, Emily Jeffries, Isis 
Buckett, Lucy Ballesty, Mila Stewart, Nayomi 
Leilua, Olivia Philp, Frankie McKenney

SILVER
•	U11 Female sprint - Capri Vincent
•	U11 Male sprint - Max Israel
•	U11 Female board rescue - Olivia Philp, 

Sophie Maley
•	U11 Male 1km - Mitchell Henville 

•	U12 Female sprint - Katahra Boyle-Raniga
•	U12 Male sprint - Krishna Inder

•	U13 Female sprint - Cobi Ryan-Last
•	U13 Male sprint - Rory Muldowney
•	U13 Male flags - Ryan MacNamara
•	U13 Male surf race - Owen Lloyd-Jones
•	U13 Male surf team - Owen Lloyd-Jones, 

Ryan MacNamara, Owen Roorda, Jordan 
Pribadi

•	U13 Male cameron relay - Owen Lloyd-
Jones, Owen Roorda, Jordan Pribadi, Bat-
Uunai Shinebayar

•	U14 Male sprint - Christopher Kondilios
•	U14 Female surf team - Willow Skene, 

Grace Madden, Isabella Di Blasio, Zara Tobin
•	U14 Female 2 x 1km - Grace Madden, Lily 

Carter
•	U14 Female Champion Lifesaver - Emily 

Henville
•	U14 Male Champion Lifesaver - Zachary 

Stanilovskiy
•	U14/U15 Surfing - Willow Skene

BRONZE
•	U9 Male sprint - Liam Morrissey
•	U9 Female sprint - Asher Simpson
•	U9 Female board relay - Grace Kiernan, Lexi 

Ellis, Alexa Jeffries

•	U10 Female sprint - Billie Rollo
•	U10 Female flags - Billie Rollo
•	U10 Male relay - Julian Murcutt, Winston 

Wang, Jack McKenney, Matthew West
•	U10 Female relay - Charlotte Cleary, London 

Maynard, Shanti Inder, Grace Bula

•	U11 Male sprint - Liam Knibbs
•	U11 Female surf race - Sophie Maley
•	U11 Female ironperson - Sophie Maley
•	U11 Female 2 x 500m - Lucy Ballesty, Olivia 

Philp
•	U11 Male 2 x 500m - Mitchell Henville, Sean 

Dickson

•	U13 Female beach relay - Estelle Soden-
Smith, Ffyon McCabe, Cobi Ryan-Last, 
Katahra Boyle-Raniga

•	U13 mixed beach relay - Ryan MacNamara, 
Rory Muldowney, Estelle Soden-Smith, 
Ffyon McCabe

•	U14 Male surf team - Aidan Renford, Ned 
Panlilio, Toby Gough, Zachary Stanilovskiy
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NIPPERS STATE RESULTS 

GOLD
•	All Age Beach Relay - Nicholas Kondilios, 

Billie Rollo, Makayla Kondilios, Jayden 
Newrick, Estelle Soden-Smith, Christopher 
Kondilios

•	U9 Male sprint - Nicholas Kondilios
•	U9 Male flags - Nicholas Kondilios
•	U9 mixed beach relay - Asher Simpson, 

Callie Simpson, Nicholas Kondilios, Liam 
Morrissey

•	U11 Male flags - Max Israel
•	U11 Male 2x500m beach run relay - Mitchell 

Henville, Max Israel
•	U11 mixed beach relay - Capri Vincent, 

Makayla Kondilios, Max Israel, Liam Knibbs

•	U12 Male sprint - Krishna Inder
•	U12 Male flags - Krishna Inder
•	U12 Male Board Race (Inclusive) - Benjamin 

Pellow
•	U12 Male Surf Race (Inclusive) - Benjamin 

Pellow

•	U13 Male sprint - Rory Muldowney
•	U13 Male flags - Rory Muldowney
•	U13 Male surf team - Owen Lloyd-Jones, 

Ryan McNamara, Owen Roorda, Jordan 
Pribadi

•	U14 Male Board Race (Inclusive) - Daniel 
Driscoll

•	U11 and U14 Male Swim (Inclusive) - Daniel 
Driscoll

SILVER
•	March Past - Emily Henville, Zackary 

Stanilovskiy, Greta Townsend, Piper Ellis, 
Emily West, Olivia Philps, Emily Jeffries, 
Mila Stewart, Nayomi Leilua, Isis Buckett, 
Frankie McKenney, Saoirse Palmer, Felix 
Andersen-Allen, Lucy Ballesty

•	U10 Female beach relay - Billie Rollo, Frankie 
McKenney, London Maynard, Arabella 
Soden-Smith

•	U11 Female 1km beach run - Capri Vincent
•	U11 Female beach sprint - Capri Vincent
•	U11 Male beach relay - Max Israel, Liam 

Knibbs, Sean Dickson, Lewis Dawson

•	U11 Mixed Cameron relay - Sophie Maley, 
Makayla Kondilios, Jacob Roorda, Max Israel

•	U11 and U12 Male flags (Inclusive) - 
Benjamin Pellow

•	U12 Male 2 x 500m beach relay - Jayden 
Newrick, Mitchell Henville

•	U12 Male beach relay - Krishna Inder, 
Jayden Newrick, Christian Smith, Jake Tobin

•	U12 and U13 Male wade (Inclusive) - 
Benjamin Pellow

•	U13 beach sprint - Ryan MacNamara
•	U13 Male 2km beach run - Leo Liquete
•	U13 Male beach relay - Rory Muldowney, 

Ryan MacNamara, Tom Maxwell, Dominic 
Smith

•	U13 Mixed Beach Relay - Ryan MacNamara, 
Rory Muldowney, Estelle Soden-Smith, 
Ffyon McCabe

•	U13 and under 14 flags (Inclusive) - Daniel 
Driscoll

•	U14 Male sprint - Dylan Sharpe
•	U14 Male flags - Christopher Kondilios

BRONZE
•	U9 Male surf team - Harry Maley, Carter 

Doyle, Bede Panlilio, Callum Rollo

•	U11 Female 2x500m beach run relay - Capri 
Vincent, Lucy Ballesty

•	U11 Male 1km beach run - Mitchell Henville

•	U12 Male Board Race (Inclusive) - Daniel 
Driscoll

•	U14 Male beach sprint - Christopher 
Kondilios

•	U14 Male flags - Dylan Sharpe
•	U14 Male beach relay - Christopher 

Kondilios, Dylan Sharpe, Rory Muldowney, 
Ryan MacNamara

NIPPERS POOL RESCUE RESULTS 

GOLD
•	U13 Male 100m obstacle - Ryan MacNamara
•	U13 Male 10m line throw - Ryan 

MacNamara
•	U13 Male 50m brick carry - Ryan 

MacNamara
•	U13 Male 50m freestyle with fins - Ryan 

MacNamara
•	U13 Male 4x50m medley relay - Ryan 

MacNamara, Owen Lloyd-Jones, Owen 
Roorda, Jordan Pribadi

•	U14 Male 4x50m obstacle relay - Owen 
Lloyd-Jones, Owen Roorda, Ned Panlilio, 
Ryan MacNamara

•	U14 Male 100m manikin tow - Owen Lloyd-
Jones

SILVER
•	U11 Male 50m freestyle with fins - Liam 

Knibbs

•	U13 Male 100m brick carry - Ryan 
MacNamara

•	U13 Male 4x25m brick relay - Ryan 
MacNamara, Jordan Pribadi, Ned Panlilio, 
Owen Roorda

BRONZE
•	U11 Male 50m brick carry - Liam Knibbs
•	U11 Male 50m tube clip - Tenison Millward
•	U11 Male 50m freestyle with fins - Tenison 

Millward

•	U12 female 50m manikin tow - Makayla 
Kondilios

•	U14 Male 100m brick carry - Owen Roorda

SYDNEY BRANCH
AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE

NOMINATIONS & AWARD RECIPIENTS:
•	JD Athlete of the Year (9-10yrs) - Nicholas 

Kondilios - WINNER

•	JD Athlete of the Year (11-12yrs) - Dewa 
Putu Krishna Inder - WINNER

•	JD Athlete of the Year (13-14yrs) - 
Christopher Kondilios - WINNER

•	JD Team of the Year - Nipper March Past 
Team - Nominated

•	U15 Athlete of the Year award - Luke 
Newrick - Nominated

•	Junior Age Manager of the Year - Sarah 
Teitler - WINNER
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DIRECTOR OF COMPETITION’S 
REPORT

It gives me much pleasure to write this report 
on behalf of the Competition Committee for 
season 2022/23. I can say it has been a very 
successful and fruitful year taking into account 
the winter and summer competition. 

All sections are firing and achieving wonderful 
results. I would like to thank the following list of 
volunteer Coaches & Officials that have given 
up many hours to make it possible. 

Coaches
Alex Shaddock, Andy 
Newrick, Angelina 
Garay, Brett Gibson, 
Corrine Henville, George 
Alexiou, Laurie Golsby, 
Mark Ingelmo, Marty 
Kiernan, Max Murphy, 
Nick Mellick, Phil Stivano, 
Shane White & Will 
Shaddock. 

Officials
Bob Byrne, Cindy Redmond, Marcelo Garay, 
Maria Garay, Olena Stanilovskiy, Paul Ryan, 
Peter ‘Dino’ Steenson, Tony Vecellio, Tracey 
Teitler, and Uri Teitler. 

All carnivals were back in full swing this season 
and we were well represented. Sydney Branch 
Titles were back at our home beach and we 
did exceptionally well. The NSW State Titles 
were held back at Queenscliff with challenging 
conditions. Our athletes excelling in the surf 
similar to what Maroubra dishes up on a regular 
basis. There were some amazing results with 
the whole team constantly being in the mix and 
the South Maroubra’s name being announced 
constantly. Notable results are listed in the 
following pages. 

The Australian Titles were held in Scarborough, 
WA which was a massive logistical operation 
with over a year’s planning and fund raising. 
The team of 60 Athletes plus support crew 
made the trip over to the west with mixed 
expectations. The carnival kicked off with the 
Youth Championship on the first weekend 
which included our Under 13, 14 & 15’s. 
That moved onto the Master’s and then 
the Open Carnival. We were greeted with 
lake-like conditions for the entirety yet the 
weather amazing, making it a very enjoyable 
Aussies. The team competed with grit and 
determination, supporting each other up and 
down the beaches. The whole team raced to 

their potential and we were immensely proud 
of the team’s spirit and morale. Notable results 
are listed in the following pages. 
Special mention to all that made it happen and 
especially Marty, Serge, Simon, Horst, Stretch, 
Darren & Trev who drove the trailers to, from 
or both ways... Thank you. We appreciate 
the support from the parents, especially the 
ones that made the trip over. The trip was an 
expensive exercise for both families and the 
surf club yet extremely rewarding at the same 

time. 

There were a few 
outstanding results this 
season which I would 
like to mention. 

•	 Luke Newick – 
Under 15 Beach Sprint 
Gold Medalist at Branch, 
State & Australian 
Championships. 

•	Snugglepuss Boat Crew (220 Years) - Mark 
Arbib, Mark Ingelmo, Steven Vesper, David 
Lippman & Phil Stivano - Gold Medalist at 
Branch, State & Australian Championships 

•	170yrs Female Beach Relay – Edel 
Dickson, Ashleigh Breaden, Kirsten 
Newick, Jennie Smith & Genevieve 
Anderson – Gold Medalist at Branch, State 
& Australian Championships. 

•	Under 14/15 Male Beach Relay – Luje 
Newrick, Christopher Kondilios, Dylan 
Sharp & Vectus Bucket – Gold Medalist at 
State & Australian Championships 

•	Luke Newrick, Ruby Gray & Christopher 
Kondilios were part of the NSW Interstate 
Team. 

I would like to congratulate the following Major 
Competition Award recipients: 

•	Swim Competitor of the year – Charlie 
White 

•	Board Competitor of the year – Georgie 
Kiernan 

•	Surfboard Competitor of the year – Finlay 
Turton 

•	Beach Competitor of the year – Luke 
Newrick 

•	Ski Competitor of the year – David Reid 
•	Master’s Competitor of the year – 

Snagglepuss Boat Crew 
•	 IRB Competitor of the year – Kai Jones 
•	Coach of the year – Marty Kiernan 

Club Championships were held over one 
Sunday morning in February with a great 

THE TEAM COMPETED 
WITH GRIT AND 

DETERMINATION, 
SUPPORTING EACH 

OTHER UP AND DOWN 
THE BEACHES.
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roll up and healthy competition. I would like to 
congratulate the following Club Champions: 

•	Under 15 Female – Georgie Kiernan 
•	Under 15 Male – Vectus Bucket 
•	Under 17 Male – Charlie White 
•	Opens Male – Josh Scott & Liam Maley 

(Dead Heat) 
•	Master’s Female – Kellie Ellis 
•	Master’s Male – John Rooney 

Lastly, I would like to thank the Competition 
Committee for their hard work and dedication this 
season. Thank you to Maria Garay for your tireless 
work behind the scenes as the Competition 
Registrar and the Board of Management for their 
support and guidance. The surf club is a huge 
operation these days, yet we are in a great place. 
It is a wonderful place, and I am grateful and proud 
to be part of it. 

Shane White 
DIRECTOR OF COMPETITION

SOUTH MAROUBRA
OCEAN SWIM

It is with absolute pleasure and somewhat a 
degree of relief that another South Maroubra 
Ocean Swim has been run and swum. 2nd year 
after a long spell, our largest fundraising event 
of the season is starting to cement itself into the 
ocean swim community calendar. We doubled 
our number of participants from last year to just 
shy of 500 swimmers with the aim of doubling 
it again next year. Leading into this year's swim, 
we were again tested by the elements with large 
ocean swells and inclement weather right up until 
the day before. It was a nervous week leading in 
with many meetings and an eye on the forecasts.
 
Lucky once again, on Sunday 23rd April we 
woke up to clear skies, a dropping swell with 
light south winds all combining for challenging 
yet favorable conditions. The amazing South 
Maroubra Workforce turned up in droves and 
the day was off and running with a buzz of 
swimmers. We had the 500m swim for under 
13’s and a 1km & 2.5km for 13’s and over. Our 
trusty surf boat crew led out each swim and we 
had a large water safety crew on hand to help our 
swimmers around each course. Thanks to all the 
surf club members that helped on the day, you 
are very much appreciated. 

We were once again entertained by the 
wonderful Emily Miers and Michael Murph 
Renford as our MCs for the day as they briefed 
the swimmers, kept the supporters up to speed 
and gave some lovely interviews on the beach. 

Well supported from the Can Too Foundation 
we were memorized by some hearty swims that 
were tested from a challenging swim. We had 
many first-time ocean swimmers who achieved 
lifelong goals and provided some wonderful 
moments at the finish line. 

I would like to thank the sponsors and partners 
that continue to support the swim most backing 
up from last year. Your contribution is much 
appreciated, and the swim would not have 
been possible without your support. I hope our 
partnership continues for the years ahead.

We teamed up again with partners Ocean Swims, 
Race Roster and Multisport for the marketing, 
registration platform and timing who were once 
again flawless in helping to run a professional 
event. We also combined with our end of season 
patrolling partying into the late afternoon with live 
music and refreshments.

Thank you to the wonderful swim committee 
who backed up from last year. We all worked well 
together, making it a pleasure once again. Thanks 
to the Board for their support and help as always. 
Lock it in the calendar for next year hoping for a 
bigger and better South Maroubra Ocean Swim
 
Shane White 

RACE DIRECTOR



75

ANNUAL REPORT 2022/23 COMPETITION

74 SOUTH MAROUBRA
OCEAN SWIM



77

ANNUAL REPORT 2022/23 COMPETITION

76 MEDALLISTS

AUSTRALIAN 
CHAMPIONSHIPS

GOLD
•	U15 Male Beach Sprint 

Luke Newrick

•	U15 Male Beach Relay 
Christopher Kondilios, Dylan Sharpe, 
Luke Newrick, Vectis Buckett

•	170 yrs min Female Beach Relay 
Ashleigh Breaden, Edel Dickson,  
Jennie Smith, Kirsten Newrick

•	220 yrs min Male Surf Boat - Snagglepuss 
Mark Arbib, Mark Ingelmo, Steven Vesper, 
David Lippman, Phil Stivano - Sweep

SILVER
•	U14 Male Beach Flags 

Christopher Kondilios

•	U14 Male Beach Sprint 
Dylan Sharp

•	U14/15 Combined Beach Relay 
Christopher Kondilios, Francesca Dawson, 
Jessica Henville, Luke Newrick

BRONZE
•	U13 Male 2km Beach Run 

Leo Liquete

•	U13 Male Beach Sprint 
Ryan McNamara

•	U17 Female Beach Flags 
Ruby Gray

•	U17 Female Beach Relay 
Annabel Perry, Jasmin Alexiou,  
Lillie McLean, Ruby Gray

•	45-49 yrs Female 2km Beach Run 
Genevieve Anderson

NSW STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS

GOLD
•	 Open Male Mass - Pop on Down  

Will Shaddock, Kai Jones, Tara Georges,  
Elisa Garay

•	 U23 Mixed Surf Rescue - We can post it  
Alex Shaddock, Kai Jones, Liam Smith

•	 Open Male Surf Rescue - Average Joes  
Will Shaddock, Kai Jones, Tara Georgas

•	 U15 Male Beach Flags 
Luke Newrick

•	 U15 Male Beach Relay 
Christopher Kondilios, Dylan Sharpe,  
Luke Newrick, Vectis Buckett

•	 U15 Male Beach Sprint 
Luke Newrick

•	 U17 Female Beach Flags 
Ruby Gray

•	 U17 Male Beach Flags 
Tom Farr-Jones

•	 30-34 yrs Male Surf Race 
Joshua Scott

•	 45-49 yrs Female Beach Flags 
Edel Dickson

•	 170 yrs min Female Beach Relay 
Ashleigh Breaden, Edel Dickson, 
Jennie Smith, Kirsten Newrick

•	 220 yrs min Male Surf Boat - Snagglepuss 
Mark Arbib, Mark Ingelmo, Steven Vesper, 
David Lippman, Phil Stivano - Sweep

SILVER
•	 45+ Tube Rescue  -  Splash Zone  

Scott Parker, Rene Prochnow, Scott Hobday

•	 160 yrs min Male Surf Boat- Weapon Vets 
James Cameron, Morgan Donnelly, Ryan 
Airlie, Bradley Dunn, Phil Stivano - Sweep

•	 U15 Female Cameron Relay 
Georgie Kiernan, Jasmine Alexiou,  
Jessica Henville, Willow Skene

•	 U15 Mixed Beach Relay 
Christopher Kondilios, Francesca Dawson, 
Jessica Henville, Luke Newrick

•	 U17 Female Beach Relay 
Annabel Penny, Jasmine Alexiou,  
Lillie McLean, Ruby Gray

•	 U17 Female Beach Sprint 
Annabel Penny

•	 U17 Mixed Beach Relay 
Annabel Penny, Maximo Di Blasio,  
Ruby Gray, Tom Farr-Jones

•	 45-49 yrs Female Beach Flags 
Genevieve Andersen

•	 45-49 yrs Female Beach Sprint 
Edel Dickson

BRONZE
•	 45+ Mixed Teams Rescue - Someone Pass 

the Fireball  
Andrew Wem, Brett Gibson, Sarah Teitler, 
Scott Parker, Rene Prochnow, Fiona Phelps

•	 U15 Female 2km Beach Run 
Jessica Henville

•	 U15 Male Champion Lifesaver 
Vectis Buckett

•	 Open Male Champion Lifesaver 
Hunter Perry
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BRANCH

GOLD
•	U15 Female 2km Beach Run 

Jessica Henville

•	U15 Female Board Relay

•	U15 Female Board Rescue

•	U15 Male Champion Lifesaver 
Vectis Buckett

•	U15 Female Champion Lifesaver 
Jessica Henville

•	U15 Female Ironperson 
Jasmin Alexiou

•	U15 Female Surf Race 
Jasmin Alexiou 

•	U15 Male Beach Flags 
Joshua Ballard 

•	U15 Male Beach Sprint 
Luke Newrick 

•	U15 Mixed Beach Relay 

•	U17 Female Beach Flags 
Ruby Gray 

•	U17 Female Beach Relay 

•	U17 Female Beach Sprint 
Annabel Penny 

•	U17 Female Board Rescue 

•	U17 Mixed Beach Relay 

•	40-49 yrs Female Beach Flags 
Edel Dickson 

•	70 yrs & Over Male 1km Beach Run 
John Rooney 

•	70 yrs & Over Male Beach Flags 
Maxwell Murphy 

•	70 yrs & Over Male Beach Sprint 
Maxwell Murphy

SILVER
•	U15 Female Ironperson 

Georgie Kiernan 

•	U15 Female Surf Race 
Georgie Kiernan 

•	U15 Male Beach Flags 
Luke Newrick 

•	U15 Male Beach Sprint 
Joshua Ballard 

•	U14 & U15 Female Short Board 
Willow Skene 

•	U15 Female Beach Flags 
Jessica Henville 

•	U15 Female Cameron Relay 

•	U15 Female Surf Team 

•	U17 Female Beach Sprint 
Ruby Gray 

•	U17 Male Beach Sprint 
Tom Farr-Jones  

•	U17 Male Board Relay 

•	U17 Female Champion Lifesaver 
Freya Buckett 

•	U17 Male Beach Flags 
Tom Farr-Jones 

•	U17 Male Surf Race 
Zoltahn Szabo 

•	40-49 yrs Female Beach Flags 
Kirsten Newrick 

•	40-49 yrs Female Beach Sprint 
Edel Dickson 

•	50-59 yrs Male 2Km Beach Run 
Matthew Henville 

•	70 yrs & Over Male Beach Flags 
John Rooney 

•	70 yrs & Over Male Beach Sprint 
John Rooney

BRONZE
•	U15 Female 2 x 1km Beach Run Relay 

•	U15 Female Beach Relay 

•	U15 Female Board Race 
Georgie Kiernan 

•	U15 Female Board Rescue 
Sth Maroubra Blue 

•	U15 Male Cameron Relay 

•	U15 Male Beach Sprint 
Dylan Sharpe 

•	U17 Male Surf Teams 

•	U17/U19 Male Short Board 
Finlay Turton 

•	U23 Female Surf Boat - Sea Turtles 

•	Open Female Beach Flags 
Ruby Gray 

•	40-49 yrs Female Beach Flags 
Genevieve Andersen 

•	40-49 yrs Female Beach Sprint 
Kirsten Newrick 

•	50-59 yrs Female Beach Sprint 
Ashleigh Breaden 

•	50-59 yrs Male Beach Sprint 
Matthew Henville 

•	Combined 160/180s min Male Surf Boat - 
Weapon Vets 
James Cameron, Morgan Donnelly, Ryan 
Airlie, Bradley Dunn, Phil Stivano (Sweep)
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80 IRB COMPETITION
COORDINATOR’S REPORT

I am pleased to present the annual 
report of the South Maroubra Surf Club’s 
Surf Life Saving Inflatable Rescue Boat 
(IRB) Team for the Winter season. This 
report highlights the team’s success, 
achievements, and the commitment of 
our competitors. 

Success and Achievements
Our IRB Team had a successful Winter season at the 
State level, consistently demonstrating their skills, 
dedication, and determination 
in various competitions. They 
secured several first-place 
finishes and notable rankings, 
namely:

•	1st Place in Opens Mass
•	1st Place in Open Rescue
•	1st Place in 23s Rescue
•	2nd Place in Open Teams
•	2nd Place in 45 Tube
•	2nd Place in 45 Teams

Significant 
Achievement: Placing 
3rd in State Titles
One of the most significant 
achievements of our Surf 
Life Saving IRB Team during 
the Winter season was 
their remarkable 3rd place 
finish in the State Titles. 
This achievement serves 
as a testament to their hard 
work, perseverance, and 
unwavering commitment 
to excellence. The team’s 
extraordinary performance at 
the state level is a reflection 
of their exceptional skills, consistent training, and 
determination to excel in their craft.

Additionally, we extend a huge congratulations to 
William Shaddock, Tara Georges, and Kai Jones on 
their selection to represent NSW in the State Team, 
a well-deserved opportunity to showcase their 
talent.

Commitment of Competitors
The success of the South Maroubra Surf Club’s 
IRB Team during the Winter season would not have 
been possible without the immense commitment 
and dedication of our competitors. Each team 
member demonstrated a tireless work ethic, 
putting in countless hours of training, practice, and 
preparation. Their commitment to improving their 
skills, maintaining physical fitness, and upholding 
the highest standards of surf life saving was truly 
commendable. The team’s unwavering support 

for one another and their 
sportsmanship throughout 
the season exemplified the 
values of our surf club.

Support and Guidance
We acknowledge the 
unwavering support and 
guidance provided by the 
coaching staff, club officials, 
and supporters, which 
played a significant role 
in motivating the team to 
overcome obstacles and 
achieve outstanding results.

We express our sincere 
gratitude to each member 
of the South Maroubra Surf 
Club’s Surf Life Saving IRB 
Team for their indomitable 
spirit, dedication, and 
outstanding performances. 
We are immensely proud of 
their achievements and look 
forward to their continued 
success in the seasons to 
come.

William Shaddock

IRB COMPETITION COORDINATOR

BOAT COORDINATOR’S
REPORT

It is my pleasure to be writing this for 
the first time as boat captain.

South Maroubra’s 2022/23 season saw 
a mixed bag of results throughout the 
season which spanned across 5 crews 
in 5 different divisions. 

The beginning of the season had us looking for new 
rowers to grow the section 
which saw a new reserve 
Mens crew formed. Big thank 
you to Mark Ingelmo who 
spent the time in the boat 
teaching and coaching this 
new crew. Unfortunately, 
injury caused this crew to 
change a lot throughout the 
season. It might not have 
been the season the boys 
were hoping for but we as 
a section have gained some 
great rowers out of this 
moving forward.
 
The Weapon Vets throughout 
the season competed in both 
Reserve Mens and Mens 
160s, they moved the boat 
well all season and were always available to lend 
a hand with filling and assisting crews. Although 
their final carnival for the year was State they didn’t 
disappoint bringing home a Silver in the Mens 160 
division.
 
The standout crew this season was the 
Snagglepuss who completed in the Mens 220 
division. These men worked extremely hard over 
the course of the season and showed that hard 
work pays off. They took gold in all three of our 
major carnivals Branch, State and Aussies which is 
a huge achievement. So, a huge congratulations to 
Mark Ingelmo, David Lippmann, Mark Abib, Steve 
Vesper and their sweep Phil Stivano on the Triple 
Gold. 

The Seaturtles came back together for another 
season. This year they moved up from U19s to 
U23s so the competition was on another level and 
with two of our girls still U19 they showed signs 
of potential picking up Bronze at Branch. Great job 
considering the late start to the season. 

The U19 boys crew the Salmons were another new 
crew this year. Built around Pete Shaw and Ryan 

Robbie who have been outstanding throughout 
the last two seasons. We saw Kailan join us from 
Coogee and Tom Cahill step into a boat for the 
first time learning to row from scratch. These boys 
worked hard and grew to be great additions to our 
team. We look forward to seeing what next season 
holds for them. 

Having Aussies in Perth this year was always going 
the be a big task, getting 
crews and equipment over 
there was costly and took 
a huge amount of planning 
from everyone involved. 
None of this would have 
been possible without the 
help of the BOM, who have 
always been incredible 
throughout the season and 
with everything that they 
did to get us over the Perth, 
Thank you. 

A huge Thanks goes to 
Simon, Horst, Stretch and 
Trev who took on the task 
of driving the club bus and 
boat to Perth and back. 
We wouldn’t have made 

it without your help and it is greatly appreciated. 
Special mention to Trev for having to put up with 
Stretch for the drive back we can only imagine how 
difficult he was. 

To Whitey and Maria for all you do for us behind 
the scenes we can’t thank you enough and to the 
officials who are always down on the beach, our 
season would be a nightmare without you. 

And personally, a final thank you to Phil and Moey 
who have helped me through my first season as 
Boat Captain. The time you spend on the water and 
in the shed is endless. The work you both put in to 
getting crews ready for race day is never ending 
and we all thank you for getting us back in one 
piece. 

I look forward to next season we will be back bigger 
and better. 

See you all on the beach! 
Nick Mellick

BOAT COORDINATOR

THE SUCCESS OF OUR 
SURF LIFE SAVING 
IRB TEAM DURING 

THE WINTER SEASON 
IS A TESTAMENT TO 
THEIR HARD WORK, 

PERSEVERANCE, 
AND UNWAVERING 
COMMITMENT TO 
EXCELLENCE THE 
SUCCESS OF OUR 
SURF LIFE SAVING 
IRB TEAM DURING 

THE WINTER SEASON 
IS A TESTAMENT TO 
THEIR HARD WORK, 

PERSEVERANCE, 
AND UNWAVERING 
COMMITMENT TO 

EXCELLENCE.

WE SAW 
TREMENDOUS GROWTH 

AND POTENTIAL IN 
OUR NEW ROWERS 

THIS SEASON. THEY 
WORKED HARD, 

FACED CHALLENGES, 
AND BECAME GREAT 
ADDITIONS TO OUR 
TEAM. I CAN’T WAIT 
TO SEE WHAT NEXT 
SEASON HOLDS FOR 

THEM.
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LIFE PATRON
Bill Haigh*
Bob Carr

CLUB PATRON
Michael Daley

LIFE MEMBER
Ken Arthur
Robert Byrne
Paul Duffy
Brian Ferguson
Paul Fownes APM OAM

Catherine Hall
Ken Hudson
Alan Johnston
Horst Menzel
Alan Morris
Max Murphy
Peter Murphy
John Park
James Parker
Linda Perrin
Raymond Robinson
Lionel Roser
Grant Rutherford
Yvette Rutherford
John Shaw
Peter Steenson
Phillip Vanny
John Dynan*
Bernard Kelly*
John King*
John Ludlow*
John Marks*
Rick McKeon*
Kevin Quinn*

*denotes members that 
have passed

CADET MEMBER 
(13-15 YEARS)
Rio Abrams
Juliette Andersen-Allen
Charlotte Atherton
Peter Baldas
Sienna Banks
Victoria Bass
Eloise Bell
Joseph Budden
Archie Busuttil
Jade Byrt
Natalia Campos Pascall
Benjamin Capaan
Lily Carter
April Chappell
Maddison Chesher
Georgia Cleary
Olivia Cleary
Georgia Cleaves
Franki Dawson
Isabella Di Blasio
Amy Dickson
Genevieve Dommel
Daniel Driscoll
William Dubois
Piper Ellis
Lily Fassnidge
Olivia Freitas Evans
Ben Gerasimatos
James Gerasimatos
James Gibbons
Rose Gibson
Thandie Gibson
Toby Gough
Lola Gralton
Jackson Guarino
Emily Henville
Jess Henville
Sena Hippmann
Hayden Holford
Tyla Hoolahan
Carter Hughes
Syd Israel
Alexandra Joewono
Zac Jones
Cara Kane
Isaac Kerry
Georgie Kiernan
Christopher Kondilios
Maximilian Lagane
Cassia Larke
Eleanor Lawrie
William Lee
Roman Leilua
Owen Lloyd-Jones
Sophie Lucey
Sarah Luo
Grace Madden
Marysia Malecka
Lachlan Maurice
Ffyon McCabe
Maya Mccarthy

Olivia Mccarthy
James Mcenery
Emma Mcenery
Finn McGowan
Izzy Menere
Joely Menzel
Zachary Messis
Angus Messiter
Scarlet Mitchell
Ella Morrison
Amelie Mueller
James Newell
Jesse ONeill
Chenz Orsini
Ned Panlilio
Amy Pribadi
Jordan Pribadi
Sophie Prochnow
Ewen Rabreaud
Aidan Renford
Hannah Robbie
Sam Robbie
Zoe Robinson
Owen Roorda
Adele Sanders
Clementine Saunders
Will Scerri
Oliver Scullard
Dylan Sharpe
Willow Skene
Zachary Stanilovskiy
Evie Thomlinson
Zara Tobin
Genie Townsend
Kylar Vecellio
Valerie Volcz-Yaparie
Sammy/Sam Ware
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ACTIVE 
(15-18 YRS)
Jasmine Alexiou
Lili Alexiou
Matthew Alexiou
Tulli Atherton
Armani Audisho
Joshua Ballard
Harry Ballesty
Josh Benic
Louis Bertin
Luke Breaden
Freya Buckett
Vectis Buckett
Noah Burnham
Tom Cahill
Sophie Chapman
Armand Cheroux
Sienna Christiansen
Alex Coghlan
Lily Colvin
Victor Coulet
Charly Cowlishaw
Harry Crewe
Austin de Pelleport
Hugo Defina-Sperando
Max Di Blasio
Zac Dockney
Tom Donaldson
Lucas Dubois
Lou Dupont
Iona Dyson Merwe
Erin Farrelly
Tom Farr-Jones
Amaury Faures
Elizabeth Frawley
Angelina Garay
Elisa Garay
Jack Garay
Jack Gerasimatos
Jessica Gibbons
Ruby Gray
Alanna Griffiths
Seamus Hannon
Charlie Harris
Hannah Healey
Hugo Heron
Elena Hillard
Leah Howarth
Sienna Israel
Blanche Janssens
Josie Jeffriess
Elodie Jewell
Kai Jones
Scarlett Jones

Himani Karki
Kai Karttunen
Mia Karttunen
Louis Kasses
Drew Kelso
Maia Kerboul-Le Grignou
Ebrel Kerry
Leandre Laden
Ella Leshetz
Billy/Bill Longmire
Bodhi Maclean
Lucy Marta
Kane Mcauliffe
Leila McCarthy
Lillie McLean
Molly Menzel
Zara Messis
Annabelle Molloy
Gemma Morrison
Frederick Mravec
Liam Mungovan
Riley Mungovan
Ben Murphy
Maddie Neill
Bella Newell
Zoila Newell
Luke Newrick
Keana O'Neill
Ursela O'Sullivan
Annabel Penny
Amelie Petit
Luisa Prochnow
Max Rachel
Madison Reay
William Reay
Lily Renford
Ryan Robbie
Joshua Robertson
Maya Rowland
Sarah Ruse
Charlotte Ryan
Samantha Saunders
Dom Schofield
Gina Schubach
Paula Schubach
Thomas Serena
Luini Sete-Falemaka
Peter Shaw
Mateo Simar
Leo Smith
Liam Smith
Mia Smith

Romain Spella-Barberet
Madelaine Sweeney-Nash

Zoltahn Szabo
Noah Teitler
Sarah Teitler
Chloe Thomlinson
Vin Torsellini
Jack Tremain
Heidi Trim
Fin Turton
Jessie Vargas
Evan Vukovic
Donovan Wain
Emmanuel Walgenwitz-
Ballagny
Charlie White
Molly Whitely
Kailan Williamson

ACTIVE (18YRS 
AND OVER)
Damien Alexiou
Genevieve Andersen
Michael Atherton 
Atherton
Andrew Bachelard
Josh Barr
Lynn Blecher
Xavier Bolzan
Nicholas Bowers
Sally Bradley
Ashleigh Breaden
Anthony Brereton
Karen Briffa
Robert Brookshaw
Trevor Buckett
Matt Budden
Matthew Buttsworth
Nathan Byrne
Patrick Capaan
Samuel Carter
Jessica Cassidy
Paul Chevrot
Jo Clarke
Renee Clarke
Mick Cleaves
Anita Comyn
Samantha Cook
Nicole Cooney
John Counter
Jade Couquaux Bell
Brett Dalley
Eloise Davison
Remi Defina-Sperando
Michael Devlin
Edel Dickson
Norbert Dommel
Stephane Dubots
Thomas Duffy
Kellie Ellis
Brad Ellison
Matthew Engel
Kelly Fernandez
Michael Fernandez
Archy Fowler
Stephen Fraser
Isabella Garay
Marcelo Garay
Maria Garay
Tara Georgas
Peter Ghisla
Laurie Golsby
Loic Granger
Chris Grant

Jake Hannigan
Brendon Harper
Luke Harris
Isabelle Heazlewood
Luke Heckendorf
Matthew Henville
Thomas Hetherington
Shane Hillard
Brett Huggins
Lush Hughes
Mandy Irvine
Paul Israel
Christopher Jacotine
Tony Jenkin
Nesha Jeyalingam
Bevan Johns
Adrian Jones
Tim Jones
Philip Joyce
Thibaud Kaeppelin
Benjamin Keenan-Smith
Ben Kellaway
Daniel Kerry
Marty Kiernan
Thomas King
Sophie Kirkman
Lianne Koinis
Peter Kondilios
Angelo Koukos
Franck Laden
John Levido
Richard Lindley
Marshall Lines
Ben Liquete
David Lowlett
Nicholas Lynch
Yanni MacLeod-Hall
Pierre-Abel Maillard
Liam Maley
Maria Constanza 
Manassero
Sara Marta
Michael Martin
Daniel Mather
Andrew Maxwell
Coco McCarthy
Simon McCartney
Katherine Mcelrea
Ben McGowan
Tanya McGowan
Kelsey McGuinness
Darren McLean
Lauren McLean
Erwan Mellado
Thelma Milsop

David Mitchell
Lisa Morgan
Paul Morris
Thomas Murphy
Sam Murray
Fraser Neill
Ben Newell
Andrew Newrick
Kirsten Newrick
Charlie Page
Adam Palmer
Jake Parker
Scott A Parker
Michael Patoka
Nicholas Pavlakis
Jordan Perez
Hunter Perry
Tyler Perry
Fiona Phelps
Ryan Pidduck
Rene Prochnow
Maddie Rath
Henry Rathborne
Lewis Raymond
Lana Reiter
Joshua Ricamara
Kate Richards
Drew Richardson
Alain Rives
Adam Robilliard
Angela Rossi
Fiacre Rougieux
Jon Salicath
Darren Saunders
Samantha Saunders
Joshua Scott
Amanda Seears
Alex Shaddock
William Shaddock
David Short
Luke Small
Andrew Smith
Don Smith
Gillian Smith
Jennie Smith
Luke Smith
Todd Soulas
Luke Spear
Will Spear
Kathi Spinks
Gavin Stevens
Cooper Stokes
Lucia Straub
Valerie Susanto
Darren Tannock

Uri Teitler
Jake Torsellini
Lewis Townsend
Dave Trudinger
Caitlin Trumble
Greg Turton
Kumar Uddipto
Braulio Valencia Arroyo
Julius Vandeleur
Mark Vaneris
John Vaughan
Stella Ward
Hayley Warden
Andrew Wem
Austin Wem
Codie Wem
Peter West
Corinne Wilmotte
Damien Woods
Mark Worthington
Brian Yates
Tania Yates

RESERVE 
ACTIVE
Patricia Garvie
Ben Hall
David Haviland
Nick Mellick
Steve Perry
Jarrod Robertson
John Rooney
Spiro Strattos
Robert Stuart
Kevin Underhill
Cameron Upton
Shane White
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LONG SERVICE
Ryan Airlie
Mark Arbib
Garry Bennett
Peter Brennan
Carl Briscoe
Simon Butterfield
Sarah Davis
Morgan Donnelly
David Dubois
Terence Dunbar
Bradley Dunn
Matthew Evans
Brett Gibson
Errol Goldberg
Robert Goodsell
Rebecca Hamilton
Mark Hastings
Glen Holland
Roger Ibbott
Mark Ingelmo
Cameron James
Tim Jeffries
Johnny Jordan
Jefferson Lillis
Jayson Lincoln
David Lippmann
Christopher Locke
Fabienne Mace
Shane Moloney
Gregory Morris
Darren Morrison
Helga Nilsen
Trevor Perrin
Jackson Raymond
David Reid
Michael Renford
Jim Ryan
Louise Ryan
Tony Shaw
Phillip Stivano
Paul Tatham
Gus Taylor
Simon Torsellini
Steve Vesper
Daniel Weizman
Paul White

ASSOCIATE
Peter Bambridge
Lachlan Bell
Rob Breaden
Fiona Chapman
Sean Daunt
Olivia Doyle
Mick Fisher
Ryan Franklin
Greig Harvey
Gillian Higgins
Michelle Lo
Dominic Mahoney
Andrew McCabe
Kelly McLean
Paul Mills
Johanna Morrison
Andrew Nikas
Peter Penn
Tracey Teitler
Con Trivas
Philipa Veitch
Steve Wilson

HONORARY
Cameron Airlie
Matthew Brown
The Honorable Bob Carr
John Colohan
Jarrod Cullen
Alexander Hutchison
Henry Morris
James Munzone
Richard Riosa

GENERAL
Kate Aaron-Byrne
Liam Alban
Richmond Alcorn
Anthony Alexander
George Alexiou
Andrew Algie
Dave Ammon
Melissa Ammon
Julie Andersen
Warwick Andersen
Bryce Anderson
Kate Anderson
Sheila Anderson
Michael Andrewartha
Dewa Arta
Raymond Au Yeung
Patrick Azzi
Nicholaos Baldas
Julian Ball
Adam Ballesty
Caroline Ballesty
Jonathan Banks
Jessica Barber
Stuart Bargon
Garry Bateman
Louise Beehag
Denovan Begg
Kathryn Blackburn Banks
David Bohm
Jaime Bohm
Jasmin Bojarski
Kylie Bonaccorso
Michael Borg
Janik Bouchette
Natachia Boyle
Aari Bradshaw
David Braithwaite
Kylie Brien
Leonard Briffa
Jack Britton
Kevin Broderick
Matthew Brooks
Cybele Brown
Kristie Brown
Gordon Bryan
Kirsten Bula
Claire Burdett
Liam Burns
Russell Burns
Brett Calder
Felicity Calvert
Amanda Campos Pascall
Karim Candaten
Theresa Carter
James Chalmers
Kym Chapple
Monica Chausson
Lei Chen
Lisa Chew
Louise Chick
Lesley Chidiac
Fiona Christiansen

Fabien Chuilon
Bede Clarke
Matthew Cleary
David Clut
Amanda Cole
Christine Collins
Trent Collins
Nichola Concannon
Marley Constantinou
Susan Cook
Douglas Cowan
Brittany Crandles
Nicky Crewe
Angela Crow
Tara Cuthbert
Terry Cuthbert
Danny Cvetkovski
Rochus Dahnken
Alistair Dalzell
Gary Dawson
Amy Dennis
Mark Dennis
Aoife Dennison
Adrian Di Blasio
Carl Dickey
Greg Dickson
Gary Dillon
Manuela Doebelin
Craig Downing
Leone Doyle
Sean Doyle
David Driscoll
Dmitriy Dubs
John Duffy
Stephen Duffy
Paul Dupuy
Sean Durkan
Luke Ellis
Alice Enari
Ros Endicott
Edward Fabbro
Ari Feller
Claire Fenlon
Ernesto Fernandez
Courtney Fiebig
Antonio Figueroa
Adi Firth
Holly Fitzpatrick
Gavin Forbes
Wendy Francis
Jessica Frew
Chana Friedman
Joseph Friedman
Rosalie Galluzzo
Stephen Galosi
Reese Ghezzi
Clare Ghisla
Kevin Gibson
Kerry Gilchrist
Robert Gilchrist
Pascal Giraud
Lach Glenn
Anna Goater

Shawn Goder
Eleanor Godley
John Golsby
Lee-Anne Golsby
John Gottstein
Lucy Goulding
John Gow
Coralie Gower
Ross Graham
Jacqueline Grant
Owen Grant
Shannon Gray
Sarah Greenlees
Antony Grgas
Jason Griffiths
Pauline Grosjean
Julian Grover
Melanie Grover
Michelle Gubanyi
Michelle Guthrie
Marie Gutteridge
Rebecca Harkins
Nicola Harricks
Angela Harris
Jennifer Harris
Graeme Harrison
Francis Hasek
Helen Hasek
Nancy Hatem
Zoe Heaton
Erik Heller
Sara Henderson
Elizabeth Henley
Sean Henley
Corrine Henville
Scott Hildebrand
Paul Hilton
Craig Hine
Hadassah Hine
Kirstyn Hine
Nick Hippmann
Diana Holford
Steven Holland
Wayland Howard
Lauren Hrouda
Chantal Hughes
Gabe Humphris-Tovlatou
Aleksandra Huntley
Andrea Hutchinson
Angelique Hutchison
Georgie Israel
Jane Jabbour
Raffi Jabbour
Kate Jeffries
Ray Jenvey
Arna Johnson
David Johnson
Nicholas Jordan
Alison Kalach
Emily Kaufling
Jules Kaufling
Yukiko Kawabata
John Kean

James Keen
Amber Kellaghan
Ronan Kellaghan
Carolyn Kelly
Louise Kelly
Belinda Kemp
Andrea Kerry
Carissa Kiernan
Hayley Killigrew
Xanthe Kleinig
Tina Kletsas
Danielle Kondilios
Mary Kondilios
Sarah Kummerfeld
Alex Lagelee Kean
Greg Lance
Lauren Lance
Darryl Lane
Karl Lane
Siosiana Langi
Jaroslava Leitl
Julian Leitl
Mark Lennock
Stephen Levett
Mariangel Lezama
George Lloyd
Halani Lloyd
Justin Lo
Liz Loadsman
May Low
Nick Lucchinelli
Mele Lusaipau
Gus Macgregor
Brian Madden
Luke Madden
Noreen Madden
Noel Mahon
Emma Maley
Betty Man
Gabriella Mann
Alan Manning
Zoe Martin
Gary Mashman
Marion Mateos
Jonathon Mattock
Carmel Mawter
Nita Maynard
Claire McCabe
David Mccahon
Emma Mcenery
Paula Mcgrath
Lyndsey Mckee
Allirah Mclaughlin
Leanne Mclaughlin
David Mcnamara
Renae McNamara
Roman Meck
Paula Meneses
Craig Menzel
Kellie Menzel
Kate Messiter
Robert Messiter
Lexi Metherell
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GENERAL CONT.
Sharon Micallef
Tanya Michel
Kelly Millward
Kate Mirow
Richard Mitchell
Travis Moore
Dominic Morched
Anthony Morfa
Simon Moylan
John Muirhead
Richard Muirhead
Lyndall Mulconry
Mike Munteanu
Scott Murcutt
Matthew Murphy
Norah Murray
Aynslie Muscat
Daniel Muscat
Kirstie Muttitt
Brian Mylott
Dean Newall
Salena Nguyen
Fiona Nix
Benjamin Nolan
Kellie Nolan
Paul O'Brien
Aisling O'Donnell
Barry Omalley
Jen Omalley
Sarah Ooi
Yvette O'Reilly
Elodie Orliac
Martin Orliac
Julia Orsini
Barry Osborne
Lauren Oshaughnessy
Catherine Palmer
Joshua Palmer
Maria Palozzi
Nicole Panagopoulos
James Panlilio
Daniel Pantano
Melissa Pantano
Stephen Paull
Sergio Pavlovic
Alexandre Pavlovsky
Nicole Pazaky
Brett Pearce
David Pearson
Sarah Pearson
Matt Pellow
Pieter Pels
Jack Perrin
Anna Pesten

Ashleigh Philp
Monica Pickering
Alisa Pigram
Guy Pinzone
Anna Pockley
Justin Pounder
Meg Pounder
Billy Priest
Lisa Projkovski
Anne-Maree Proud
Joel Proud
Melinda Quinlan
Sean Radcliffe
luke Randall
Jarrod Rankin
Cindy Redmond
Suzanne Reeves
Philip Reichelt
Sharleen Reidy
Alison Richards
Jason Richards
Nicole Rijs
Asriana Rio
Andrew Ritchie
Beth Robb
Donna Robinson
Mark Robinson
David Robuck
Sarah Robuck
Jean-Baptiste Rouzaud
Louise Rumble
Zachary Rushton
Giles Russell
Brittny Ryan
Morgan Ryan
Paul Ryan
Phil Ryan
Scott Ryan
Stefan Sadokierski
David Sanderson
Ruth Sanger
Sara Savige
Marco Scheuber
Renee Schick
Nick Schneider
Mark Schofield
Stephanie Schofield
Chris Schuler
Alison Scotland
Julia Scott-Stevenson
Christian Seeto
Tim Seton
Jessie Sharpe
Karen Sheppard

Julia Shingleton
Gabrielle Sigelski
Tom Sigelski
Denis Smirnov
Jessica Smirnov
Colin Smith
David Smith
Erin Smith
Leanne Smith
Mathew Sorrenson
Sarah Sorrenson
Angela Sotiras
Arthur Sotiras
Mark Spees
Dom Spies
Lauren Spies
Luke Stafford
Lauren Stahl
Olena Stanilovskiy
Sergiy Stanilovskiy
Phillipa Stanley
Laura Stephenson
Aimee Stewart
David Stewart
Jansen Stewart
Ruth Stewart
Sarah Stewart
Lisa Styrud
Angie Sultana
Ross Summerfield
Morag Taylor
Roger Teofilovic
Alexandra Thomas
Renee Thomlinson
Kimberley Thomson
Mary Jayne Tier
Mark Tobin
Graham Toms
Matthew Tooher
Agustina Torales
Max Torsellini
Emma Trehy
Joy Tripovich
Miro Trisic
Anna Turner
Nathan Turner
Quinta Turton
Nasreen Twitchen
Marina Urtizberea
Blandine Vallee
Pamela Vallis
Dan Vaughan
Pippa Vaughan
Anthony Vecellio

Maria Vesic
Diana Vincent
Michael Vincent
Michelle Walker
Emma Walsh-Perry
Rod Ware
David Weerden
Linda Wellington
Michele Wem
Anthony Whelan
Deb White
Rose White
Tony White
Stephen Wicks
Anna Wild
Felicity Williams
Philippe Wilmotte
Sarah Wilmotte
Rob Wilson
Jo Wood
James Woolford
Daniel Wright
Keah Wright
Timothy Wright
Chantal Young
Anita Zanesco
Briony Zetlitz-Larssen

JUNIOR 
ACTIVITY 
MEMBER 
(5-13 YEARS)
Rosalie Aaron
Henry Abrahams
Aisha Ackman
Louis Adams
Ava Airlie
Liam Alban
Lilah Alban
Mila Alempijevic
Mikko Alexander
Sebastian Alexander
Amelia Alexiou
Olivia Algie
Patrick Algie
Adam Allison
Alexandre Allison
Jacob Lee Ambour
Oscar Lee Ambour
Annie Ammon
Chloe Ammon
William Ammon
Caitlin Andersen
Lyndon Andersen
Felix Andersen-Allen
Finley Andersen-Allen
Isabelle Anderson
Maddie Anderson
Oliver Anderson
Jasmine Andrewartha
Madeline Andrewartha
William Anthony-
Harrison
Jasmine Antonas
Eloise Aplin
Apollo Argy
Xavier Au Yeung
Zoe Aumont
Max Axiom
Georgina Ayliff
Levi Azzi
Alejandro Badillo-Cruz
Fernando Badillo-Cruz
Wyatt Bainbridge
Noah Isabelle Baker
Sarah Baldas
Jasmine Ball
Zoe Ball
Ava Ballard
Jazmine Ballard
Alice Ballesty
Lucy Ballesty
Loretta Banks
Xavier Banks
Elodie Baptist
Koa Barausch
Ryder Barausch
Edie Barber
Maddie Barber
Emily Bargon
Lawrence Barr

ANA Barr Berrocal
Mason Barrett
Marshall Bateman
James Beaumont
Olivia Beaumont
Billy Beetson
Brooklyn Beetson
Ella-skye Beetson
Emilie Begg
Malakai Bell
Mia Benson-Jimenez
Olivia Benson-Jimenez
Ethan Bishop
Zoey Black
Abigail Blick
Madison Bohm
Imogen Booth
Violet Booth
Ettore Bordicchia
Edie Borg
Emile Bouchette
Elise Bouhali Leaute
Jarvis Bourke
Penny Bowe
Monte Bowers
Charlie Boyd
Katahra Boyle-Raniga
Lucas Bradley
Adriana Bradshaw
Xavier Bradshaw
Lily Bradstreet
Tom Bradstreet
Patrick Braithwaite
Millie Brandtman
Sophie Brandtman
Alaray Breckenridge
Jakub Breen
Oliver Breen
Rory Breen
Ruby Brennan
Scarlett Brennan
Anna Brereton
Katherine Brereton
Marley Brien
Eva Briffa
Reuben Briffa
Henrietta Britton
Daniel Broderick
Charlotte Brooks
Cooper Brooks
Zara Brooks
Louis Brookshaw
Zachary Brookshaw
Chloe Brown
Logan Brown
Eliza Bryan
Jude Bryan
Isis Buckett
Grace Bula
Flynn Bull
Charles Burdett
Annabelle Burns
Baxter Burns

Eamonn Burns
Finbar Burns
Matthew Burns
Sienna Burrell
Adam Burton
Ryan Burton
Madeleine Butler
Matilda Buttenshaw
Owen Buttenshaw
Ashton Buttsworth
Mila Buttsworth
Phoebe Byrne
Mitchell Byrt
Alexander Calder
Grace Calvert
Stevie Calvert
Dylan Campbell
Mason Campbell
Oisin Campbell
Mateo Campos Pascall
Antony Candaten
Luca Candaten
Isabelle Canning
Zoe Canning
Zoe Cante
Josh Capaan
Thomas Capaan
Logan Carmont
Mackenzie Carmont
Boston Carruthers
Julia Carter
Lewis Carter
Fred Cassidy
Alannah Cavanagh
Thomas Chalmers
Toby Champion-Crow
Taya Chapman
Wilfred Chapman
Cleo Chapple Spruce
Olive Chatfield
Benjamin Chen
Leila Chen
Gus Cherry-Nguyen
Caleb Chetwynd
Elijah Chetwynd
Harry Chilton
Thomas Christie
Margaux Chuilon
Tristan Chuilon
Teagan Chung Kai To
Airlie Clarke
Amabel Clarke
Jensen Clarke
Charlotte Cleary
Evan Cleary
Harrison Clements
Elyssa Clut
Ella Collings
Eve Collins
Rosanna Collins
Sophie Collins
Mia Colwell
Josephine Compton
Callum Connor

Eve Constable
Finn Constable
Harper Constantinou
Ryder Corrion-Alcorn
Evie Cosgrove
Magnolia Cotsios
William Couani
Mahalia Coulibaly
Ellie Mae Courtney
Jimmy Courtney
Brett Covell
Elise Cowan
Mitchell Cowan
Oscar Cranfield
Lennox Cranmer
Zola Cranmer
Chelsea Crean
Scarlett Crewe
Thomas Criado-Perez
Ella Crosby
Lila Cullen-Tovlatou
Charlotte Cuthbert
James Cuthbert
Sophie Cuthbert
Faye Cvetkovski
James Cvetkovski
Leilani Dahnken
Leo Dahnken
Brock Dalley
Jai Dalley
Alfred Dalzell
Hugo Dalzell
Mila Danaher
Holly Davenport
Sapphira Davis
Lewis Dawson
Ziggy Day
Zadie De Silva
Maisey Deagan
Ruby Deagan
Elliott Dean
Amelie Decroix
Giselle Delany
Cloe Deliat
Teo Deliat
Henry Denlow
Scarlett Dennis
Isaac Derbyshire
Caitlyn Di Domenico
Emma Di Domenico
Riley Dickey
Sean Dickson
Louis Digges
Emilia Doebelin
Ava Donnelly
Kit Donovan
Alexie Douat
Maya Dowman
Sachi Downing
Parker Dowsetthill
Quinn Dowsetthill
Carter Doyle
Charlie Doyle
Harry Doyle
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Leila Doyle
Mia Doyle
Penny Doyle
Rory Draper
Hervey Drew
Sarah Driscoll
Alice Dubots
Quentin Dubots
Christopher Dubs
Beau Duffy
Elliot Duffy Brow
Avery Duffy Brown
Chloe Dupont
Ines Dupuy
Margot Dupuy
Caelan Durkan
Shea Durkan
Jackson East
Constance Edghill
Leo Edghill
Zariah Elekana
Ayla Elliott
Oscar Elliott
Arianna Ellis
Lexi Ellis
Lucas Ellison
Sophie Ellison
Keaton Emery
Cerise Enari
Hilma Enblom
Ruby Endicott
Alba Escudero
Ava Escudero
Lila Espagne
Nadia Espagne
Gabriel Evans
William Fabbro
Charlotte Fabri
Sienna Falzon
Michael Farrajota
Ethan Feller
Liam Feller
Genevieve Fenech
Amelia Fernandez
Isaac Fernandez
Thomas Figueroa
Olof Finn-Styrud
Imogen Firth
Fred Fisher

June Fisher
Lois Fisher
Klara Fitzgerald
Raquel Fitzgerald
Angus Fitzpatrick
Hamish Fitzpatrick
Amber Fleming
Dayne Fogliati
Archer Folk
Georgia Folkard
Oliver Forde
Lina Fournier
Giovanna Freitas Evans
David Friedman
Judah Friedman
Penina Friedman
Angus Furlong
Jack Furlong
William Fyson
Chelsea Galosi
Lachlan Galosi
Claudia Gasinski
Alexander Gentili
Thomas George
Harriet Ghisla
Sophia Ghisla
Archer Ghose
Barbara Giallussi
Sierra Gibson
Maelyn Gilchrist
Mia Gilchrist
Mikaela Gilchrist
Zara Gilchrist
Luca Girard
Emmeline Giraud
Lachlan Glass
Olivia Glenn
Andrea Glynn
Oliver Goder
Marina Gomes Nogueira 
Pessanha
Ada Gordon-Greene
Lucas Gouet Marguet
Joshua Gough
Ari Gould
Caitlin Gould
Alice Goulding
Archie Goulding
Claire Gow
Chloe Gower
Lucy Gower
Indiana Graham
Alexandra Gralton
Inae Granger
Siloe Granger

Harrison Grant
Lily Gray
Addison Green
Sam Greenlees
Dante Grgas-Bonaccorso
Sebastian Grgas-
Bonaccorso
Lauren Griffiths
Alessia Grilli
Bianca Grilli
Luca Grilli
Darius Grover
Kingsley Grover
OLIVER Gunter
Sutton Tinsel Guthrie 
Johnson
Scarlett Gutteridge
Marius Gyori
Andrew Hajj
Avery Hallen-Taylor
Ella Hallen-Taylor
Joseph Halse-Gonzalez
Cade Hannaford
Georgie Harding
Callum Hardy
Gisele Hardy
Hannah Harper
Leah Harper
Rose Harricks
Willem Harricks
Clara Harrison
Gabriella Harrison
Hudson Harsanyi
Nicholas Hasek
Georgia Hedge
Olive Heller
Grace Henderson
Ethan Henley
Aida Henry
Sienna Henry
Mitchell Henville
Cooper Hermsen
Connor Higginson
Harvey Hildebrand
Emma Hilton
Aiden Hine
Annalise Hine
Denny Hine
Noah Hine
Raphaella Hine
Ada Hippmann
Matthias Hippmann
Jimi Hoad
Joey Hodgins
Alberta Holden

Bonnie Holden
Billy Holford
Jack Holford
Marcus Holland
Maxine Holland
Jasmin Hooley
August Hope
Harvey Hornigold
Henri Howard
Woody Howard
Avalyn Howden
Ivy Howell
Thomas Hudson
Chloe Huggins
Rachael Huggins
Jack Hunter
Lucy Hunter
Emily Huntley
Thomas Huntley
Harvey Hurst
Skylar Hyland
Desak Made Shanti 
Inder
Krishna Inder
Fosch Ingram-Chol
Carlton Irawan
Leighton Irawan
Preston Irawan
Jeremy Ishac
Max Israel
Jack Jabbour
Sienna Jabbour
Hunter Jackson
Anouk Jacotine
Oscar Jacotine
Olive Jacquemin
Zoe Jalc
Cash James
Joshua Jauregui
Nicholas Jauregui
Alexa Jeffries
Emily Jeffries
Grace Jeffries
Jett Jenkin
Josh Jenkin
Lara Jenkin
Isla Jenkins
Remy Jenkins
Madeleine Jenkinson
Zoe Jenkinson
Aria Jensen
Nylah Jensen
Alice Johns
Kiana Johns
Caroline Johnson

Ella Johnson
Oscar Johnson
Robbie Johnson
Kai Jokiel
Patrick Jones
William Jones
Lorenzo Jordan
Bonnie Joyce
Calum Joyce
Owen Joyce
Nathan Kalach
Inez Kalowski
Keeran Kanagaratnam
Ollie Kanagaratnam
Conor Kane
Grace Kane
Gaspard Kaufling
Maya Kaufling
Lilah Keen
Tom Keen
Ciara Kellaghan
Alfred Kellaway
Charles Kellaway
Conan Kelleher
Lily Mae Kelleher
Cian Kelly
Sean Kelly
Abbie Kelly Wanat
Leo Kelly Wanat
Manaia Kemble-Withell
Ziggy Keogh
Otis Kerby
Samarra Khamis
Leah Kiely
Grace Kiernan
Sage Killigrew-Sweeting
Alyssa Killorn
Tayfun Kimura
Aliyah Kinikini
Eli Kinikini
Emma Kirkman
Emma Knibbs
Liam Knibbs
Beau Knight
Ethan Koen
Makayla Kondilios
Nicholas Kondilios
Brody Kondilios-Bates
Emma Rose Konyves
Victoria Anna Konyves
Michael Kozmine
Anshul Kumar
Crawford Laing
Liberty Laing
Aiden Lam
Ethan Lam
Leo Lamont
Max Lamont
Harry Lance
Jude Lance
Ivy Lane
Jesse Lane
Oliver Lane
Riley Lane

Ruby Lane
Karoline Langi
Samita Latulala Langi
Ailish Langridge
Jayce Langridge
Max Larkin
Ari Latch
Noah Lebon
Zachary Lebon
Zoe Lees
Duke Legallo
Felix Lehingue
Otis Lehingue
Marcus Lei
Nayomi Leilua
Tommy Leilua
Lennox Leitl
Leonardo Leitl
Charlotte Lennock
Hunter Leondis
Koby Leondis
Walker Leondis
Natalie Levido
Avital Levy
Celeste Lewis
Marius Lewis
Achille L'Hotellier Andus
Antonio Liang
Kai Lianto
Eloise Lindley
Zachary Lindley
Emily Liquete
Leo Liquete
Liam Lloyd
Jude Loadsman
Shaun Longbottom
Wynter Loughman
Chloe Louvrier
Luke Lovato
Blanka Lovric
Rafaela Lovric
Frank Lucchinelli
Lucien Ly
Jarahmiah Lyons
Jackson MacAskill
Maggie Macgregor
Aidan Macguinness
Benjamin Macnamara
Liam Madden
Gustave Maire
Thomas Makoare
Amelia Maley
Harry Maley
Sophie Maley
Lennox Mallam
Kai Manney
Alejo Manning
Hugo Manning
Louis Mansukh
Aiden Mark Pertovt
Finlay Martin
Mila Martin
Raphael Martin-

Loewenstein
Alina Martino
Elijah Martin-Russell
Molly Mattock
Oscar Mattock
Thomas Mattock
Luca Mauri
Cameron Maurice
Chloe Maurice
Charlotte Mawter
James Mawter
Emily Maxwell
Molly Maxwell
Tom Maxwell
London Maynard
Felix Mazzei
Shay Mc Kenna
Archie Mcausland
Charles Mcausland
Ioan McCabe
Zoey Mccahon
Isla McCartney
Bella Mccawley
Grace Mccleary
Bill Mccluskey
Nash McCormack
Niamh Mcenery
Roseann McFeeley
Lola Mcgowan
Dylan Mcgrath
June Mcgrath
Francesca McKenney
Jack McKenney
Asher Mclaughlin
Jesse Mclaughlin
Milla Mclaughlin
Poppy Mclean
Shay Mcmanus
Harrison McMillan
Grace Mcnamara
Ryan McNamara
Vera Mcskimming
Liat Meck
Tayte Melia
Sarah Mendrzejewski
Harry Menere
Lucy Menere
Elena Meneses
Thomas Meneses
Evie Messiter
Eljay Metcalfe
Rohan Midha
Angus Mihell
Lexie Millward
Mary Millward
Tenison Millward
Naomi Mirvis
Isabel Mitchell
Remy Mitchell
Vaughn Mitchell
Kalani Moffatt
Juno Mollison
William Mooney
Ava Moore

Cooper Moore
Harlan Morched
Rafferty Morched
John Morfa
Alice Morris
Frederic Morris
Rose Morris
Liam Morrissey
Zara Morrow
Malachi Mosquera
Sophia Mourtzouhos
Harry Mousley
Amelie Moustacas
Thomas Moylan
Marcus Mulberry
Eadie Mulconry
Ellis Mulconry
Rory Muldowney
Zaeli Munguia
Louis Munteanu
Remi Munteanu
Julian Murcutt
Liam Murcutt
Charlie Murphy
Tara Murphy
Bonnie Muscat
Noah Muscat
Noah Mylott
Leon Nacson
Marley Nagendra-Fiebig
Bodhi Nayee
Charlie Neech
Dylan Neill
Ella Neill
Harriette Neill
Summer Nevill
Macy Newall
Vally Newall
Zoe Newbery-Young
Jayden Newrick
Ocean Nguyen
Zoe Nguyen
Ellie Nolan
Fletcher Nolan
Isabella Nolan
Matthew Norman
Oliver Nowakowski
Jack Nugent
Patrick Nye
Orla Nye
Kye O Donnell
Gemma O'Brien
Lily O'Brien
Monique O'Brien
Rory O'Connell
Charlotte Odd
Rey Odowd
Lucia Odwyer
Reilly O'Keeffe
Erica Omalley
Alice Orliac
Ella Oshaughnessy
Luke O'Sullivan
Callum Overs



93

ANNUAL REPORT 2022/23        ADMINISTRATION

92 2022/23
MEMBERSHIP

JUNIOR 
ACTIVITY 
MEMBER 
(5-13 YEARS) 
CONT. 
Isla Owen
Kai Ozturk
Alice Page
George Page
Grace Page
Blake Palin
Jaden Palin
Kynan Palin
Cormac Palmer
Saoirse Palmer
George Palogiannidis
Bede Panlilio
Tobias Panlilio
Ethan Pantano
Luca Pantano
Otto Parisi
Leonardo Parker
Joshua Patoka
Matilda Patoka
Rosy Patoka
Rio Paull
Viva Paull
Kaliyan Pavlovic
Kruz Pavlovic
Achille Pavlovsky
Amelie Pazaky
Archie Pearce
Zachary Pearce
Mia Pearson
Benjamin Pellow
Hannah Pellow
Felix Pels
Leon Perlstone
Luanda Perlstone
Georgia Perrett
Rory Perrett
Fiona Perry
Nahla Perry
Niamh Perry
Astrid Petit
Edgar Petit
Gustave Petit
Darby -Rose Phibbs
Devin Phibbs
Rogan Phibbs
Aysha Phillips
Bailey Wyn Phillips
Damien Phillips
Veronika Phillips

Zaylia Phillips
Alice Philp
Olivia Philp
Laurence Pinkerton
Alessio Pinzone
Lucian Pinzone
Marcus Pinzone
Patrick Piromalli
Cesar Poirier-Coutansais
Jeremy Pounder
Toby Pounder
Lily Price
Violet Priest
Adel Pristavok
Leon Hari Pristavok
Evangeline Projkovski
Alice Proud
Henry Proud
Kycen Puroku
Fin Quince
Harry Quince
Jack Quince
Cooper Quinlan
Cian Quinn
Charlie Radcliffe
Nancy Radcliffe
Emily Rana
Ellie Randall
Nate Randall
Jed Rankin
Mia Rayner
Anya Reeves
Finley Reeves
Alfred Reichelt
Jasmine Reid
Taylor Reid
Ayla Reidy
Finn Reidy
Ava Rey
Oliver Ribarevaki
Finn Richards
Lola Richardson
Jaiia Khalyle Rio
Finn Ritchie-Read
Xavier Roberts
Jess Robilliard
Sammy Robilliard
Ned Robinson
Eliana Robuck
Billie Rollo
Callum Rollo
Imby Rooney
Nina Rooney
Avery Roorda
Jacob Roorda

Julien Rouzaud
Leo Rouzaud
Katy Rowland
Molly Rowland
Oscar Rowney
Harvey Rumble
Ryan Rumble
Mason Rusli-Ta
Angus Ryan
Clyde Ryan
Kennedy Ryan
Lennox Ryan
Maura Ryan
Nina Ryan-Jones
Tilly Ryan-Jones
Cobi Ryan-Last
James Ryder
Lillian Sadokierski
Madeleine Sadokierski
Helaina Salakas
Jonathan Salakas
Lucas Salicath
Elliot Sanderson
Iestyn Sanger
Nia Sanger
Maxwell Sansom
Noah Sari
Samayah Sari
Evie Savige
Millie Scerri
Nathaniel Schneider
Tobias Schneider
Martin Schuler
Spencer Scott
Elsie Scott-Langham
Maggie Scott-Langham
Bailey Seeto
Tate Seeto
Oliver Serret
Sasha Service
Evan Service
Maxim Service
Myles Serwach
Charlotte Seton
Cormac Sharpe
Eleanor Sharpe
Matilda Sharpe
Sienna Sharpe
Freddie Sheppard
Jamie Sherwin
Bat-Uunai Shinebayar
Felix Shingleton
Otto Shingleton
Hunter Sigelski
Mila Sigelski

Asher Simpson
Callie Simpson
Skye Sinclair
Jesse Slater
Zoe Slater
Amelia Smiljan
Catherine Smiljan
Gabriel Smiljan
Georgia Smirl
Jacob Smirnov
Mischa Smirnov
Archie Smith
Arlo Smith
Christian Smith
Cooper Smith
Dominic Smith
Isaac Smith
Persephone Smith
Gigi Soden-Smith
Estelle Soden-Smith
Samuel Sorrenson
William Sorrenson
Georgia Sotiras
Katiya Sotiras
Steven Sotiras
Austin Sousley
Sofia Spees
Elka Spies
Matilda Spies
River Srhoj
Ryder Srhoj
Christian Stack
Alannah Stafford
Leo Stafford
Marie Stephens
Carter Stephenson
Matilda Stephenson
Ava Stevens
Deacon Stewart
Ellery Stewart
Emily Stewart
Indigo Stewart
Mila Stewart
Sienna Stewart
Arwen Stirzaker
Piper Stirzaker
Alfred Stodart
Maximilian Stodart
Genevieve Stokes
Jordon Strickland
Luka Stucki
Chloe Stumbles
Alizee Sudries-Leroy
Matteo Sudries-Leroy
Josie Sullivan

Gabe Sultana
Mahlia Sumadi
Bengt Swyter
Ollie Taliano
Leo Tan-O'Connell
Tatum Teofilovic
Manu Terreiro
Lennox Thackeray
Valentin Thao
Holly Thomlinson
Nica Thongsri
Austin Thorn
Savannah Tessa Thorn
Evan Tielemans
Romeo Tiler
Jake Tobin
Laney Todorovski
Alex Tomlinson
Hugo Tonga
Abigail Tooher
Matilda Tooher
Brandon Toomey
Nino Toppini
Bodhi Totten
Getty Townsend
Aleksandar Treneski
Ana Treneski
Branko Trisic
Felix Tsimbler
Jack Tullidge
Eliza Turner
Noah Turner
Rose Turner
Angus Turton
Jacob Twitchen
Ebele Udezue
Obiora Udezue
Samuel Alejandro Unda 
Bautista
Aliyah Utatao
Alyssa Utatao
Braulio Joaquim Valencia 
Tueros
Marina Angelica Valencia 
Tueros
Davi Valle Dos Santos
Vicente Valle Dos Santos
Anna Vallee-Hughes
Pablo Vallee-Hughes
Isabelle Vaneris
Violet Vaneris
George Vaughan
Grace Vaughan
Harper Vaughan
Otis Vaughan
Sam Vaughan
Valen Vesic
Capri Vincent
Fox Visser
Lily Visser
Maisie Vorillas
Brock Votano
Elishka Walker
Ethan Walton

Jaycee Walton
Winifred Walton
Aiden Wang
Ava Wang
Olivia Wang
Winston Wang
Luca Washer
Louis Watfern
Messina Watkin
Ayla Watson
Emilie Watson
Jack Weber
Ryan Weeden
Zalie Weeden
Zoe Weerden
Evie Weise
Samuel Weiss
Jacob Wescon
Emily West
Matthew West
Nelson West
Matt Whelan
Zoe Whelan
Albie White
Alexander White
Mabel White
William White
Eve Wicks
Isabelle Wicks
Rachel Wicks
Laura Wigan
Beatrix Wild
Indie Wilkes
Jack Williams
Kai Williams
Benjamin Wilmotte
Zachary Wilmotte
Riley Wilson
Daniel Wimshurst
James Winoto
Ella Wojcikiewicz
Chloe Wolak
Forbes Wolf
Eames Wong
Leo Wong-Francois
Harrison Woodlands
Harriette Woolford
Harley Wright
Max Wright
Myla Wright
Oscar Wright
Stevie Wright
Jake Xuereb
Archie Yang
Olive Yang
Anunzul Yasar
Devrim Yasar
Azalea Zammit
Bella Zetlitz-Larssen
Oskar Zetlitz-Larssen
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CATHIE HALL

VALE
JENNY FROST

On behalf of Members past and present 
we wish to acknowledge the sad passing of 
Jenny Frost. 

Jenny was a nipper parent in the 90's with 
the Club, active Age Manager and then 
went on to gain her Bronze Medallion on 
26 March 2000 and patrol. At the time 
of gaining her BM, her husband Mark 
was our Director of Youth and their Male 
Nicholas and Brenton were very active and 
successful competitors within the Club. The 
Frost family were well and truly entrenched 
in our family club. 

On December 21, 2022 at the Holy Family 
Church at Maroubra surrounded by family 
and friends, Jenny's life was celebrated 
with a beautiful service and tribute from 
her sister Sue McGuinn and husband Mark. 
To Mark, Nick, BJ and family we extend 
our sincere condolences of your loss. RIP 
Jenny, taken too soon.

It is an honour to nominate Cathie Hall for the 
most prestigious award at South Maroubra Surf 
Life Saving Club, that being Life Member.

Cathie joined South Maroubra Surf lifesaving Club 
in 2000 after moving from the mid-north coast.

She gained her bronze medallion at the age of 17, 
but it wasn't until she joined South Maroubra that
she found her passion for Educating our 
lifesavers.

In 2002, Cathie gained her training officer for Surf 
Rescue, then the following year became a bronze
medallion and Advanced resuscitation Trainer, 
which led her to take over as the club's Chief
Instructor. Cathie held this position for eight 
years.

There is not a lifesaver that has joined South 
Maroubra after 2002 that Cathie has not been 
involved in their education. When you consider 
the hours it takes to run 2 x Bronze Courses, 2 
x Advance resuscitation and proficiencies in a 
session, you can start to understand how many 
hours and dedication Cathie has provided South 
Maroubra Surf Lifesaving Club. Cathie has trained 
( is still training) our lifesavers for over 20 years.
Cathie has won all the club's prestigious awards 
being:

•	Club Person of the Year (2005/6)
•	Most Outstanding Senior of the Year (twice)
•	Senior Lifesaver of the Year
•	Training Officer of the Year (2003/4, 2009/10)
•	Patrol Captain of the year
•	South Maroubra Surf Lifesaving Club Honour 

Blazer

Cathie also won the Surf lifesaving Sydney 
Branch award for the Branch Assessor of the 
year.

Cathie has achieved 100% patrol efficiency every 
year since joining the Club and has completed
more than 450 hours on the beach.

Cathie is a great mentor for many female 
lifesavers at South Maroubra. In March 2008, 
Cathie was selected from almost 100 nominees 
as one of the 12 finalists in the 2008 NSW 
Woman of the year awards for her outstanding 
contribution to the community and lifesaving.

Cathie is not only an educator and lifesaver, but 
she is also a successful competitor. In 2006 
Cathie competed in her first IRB carnival at the 
world titles in Lorne with her daughter Emma. 
Cathie really enjoyed IRB competition and 
competed up until 2018 and was part of the 
South Maroubra team that won its first IRB State 
Titles points score.

Cathie is South Maroubra's most successful 
female IRB competitor with:

•	12 State Gold medals,
•	12 State Silver medals,
•	19 Sate Bronze, and
•	3 Australian Bronze Medals
•	2 Australian Silver Medals

Cathie has also competed in the Masters at State 
and in the First Aid.

Nicole Cooney and I strongly recommend the Life 
membership nomination of Cathie Hall, and ask 
the LM Committee to endorse this nomination for 
the club’s board of management to agree and let 
the clubs members vote on at this year’s AGM. 

Simon Torsellini		  Nicole Cooney
Nominator		  Nominator
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY
South Maroubra SLSC acknowledges the Traditional Custodians, 
the Gadigal and Bidjigal people of the Eora Nation.

The people of the Eora Nation, their spirit and ancestors will 
always remain with our waterways and the land – our Mother 
Earth.
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